
MEETING AGENDA 
MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER (ROOM A108) 
56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35213 

MAY 23,2016,7:00 P.M. 

1. Francis Hopkins and son, Wesley, to address the Mayor and members of tlie City Council 
regarding their appreciation for the extension of MAX route 43 through Mountain Brook Village. 

2. Approval ofthe minutes ofthe May 9,2016 regular meeting of the City Council. 

3. Proclamation: Golf Month. 

4. Consideration: Resolution adopting the 201 5-20 16 Personnel Board of Jefferson County 
classification survey. 

5. Consideration: Resolution approving the lunchtime restaurant conditional use application for 
Biscuit Boyz at 2708 Culver Road. 

6. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the execution of a Clinical Agreement between the City 
and Wallace State Community College. 

7. Public hearing to determine and consider the assessment of the reasonable costs incurred for tlie 
nuisance abatement ofthe property located at 2324 Cahaba Road owned by Mr. and Mrs. William 
D. Rowe. 

8. Public hearing to consider an ordinance restricting on-street parking along a portion of Ridgecrest 
Road. 

9. Announcement: The next regular meeting of the City Council is June 13,20l6, at 7:00 p.m. in 
the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 3521 3. 

10. Comments from residents. 

1 1. Adjourn. 



Minute Book 87 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 
PRE-MEETING DISCUSSION 

MAY 9,2016 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the Pre-council 
Room (A 106) of City Hall at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, the 9th day of May, 201 6. The Council President Pro 
Tempore called the meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: 

Absent: 

William S. Pritchard, Il l ,  Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Virginia C. Smith, Council President 

Also present were City Attorney Burgin Kent, City Manager Sam Gaston and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

1. AGENDA 

I .  Dangerous Buildings Program-Mark Waggoner and Benjamin Goldman of Hand Arendall, LLC 
(Appendix I ). 

It was suggested that the proposal be reviewed by the City Attorney and reconsidered by the City 
Council again at a later date. 

2. No Cell Phone Zones around Schools-Dale Wisely, Director of Student Services for the Mountain 
Brook School System. (Motion No. 2016-060 was added to the formal meeting agenda) 

It was conceded that the ordinance will be difficult at best to enforce, however, school officials 
still see value in adopting such an ordinance in order to strengthen the School's parental 
conditioning efforts with respect to curtailing the use of mobile devices when in school zones. 

3. "No Right Turn" sign on Hwy 280 ramp at Cahaba Road in Mountain Brook Village- Mayor 
Oden (Appendix 2-The City Attorney, Traffic Engineer and Police Chief were asked to study the 
matter further and report back to the governing body at a later date) 

Because the intersectionlsign are [most likely] in the City of Birmingham, enforcement efforts 
will be complicated hence the need for further study. 

4. High School parking issues on Ridgecrest Road-Mark Drummond (Appendix 3-The City 
Manager was asked to notify affected neighbors and school officials of a public hearing to be held 
on May 23,2016 to determine the sentiment of the community and school ofticials) 

5. Fiscal year 201 7 budget schedule-Sam Gaston 

6. Review of the matters to be considered at the formal [7 p.m.] meeting. (Appendix 4-The 
proposed resolution approving the conditional use (lunch operation) of Biscuit Boy at 2708 
Culver Road was continued until the May 23,2016 meeting in order to gather more information 
about parking, traffic and comments from area merchants.) 

May 9,2016 



Minute Book 87 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk o f  the City o f  Mountain Brook, Alabama, certify the above is a true and 
correct synopsis o f  the discussion from the meeting o f  the City Council o f  the City o f  Mountain Brook, 
Alabama held at City Hall, Pre-Council Room (A 106) on May 9,2016, and that the meeting was duly called 
and held in all respects in accordance with the laws o f  the State of Alabama and bylaws o f  the City and that no 
formal action or votes were conducted at said meeting. 

City Clerk 



Minutc Book 87 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

MAY 9,2016 

The City Council ofthe City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the City Hall 
Council Chamber at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, the 9th day of May, 2016. The Council President Pro Tempore 
called the meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: 

Absent: 

William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Virginia C. Smith, Council President 

Also present were City Attorney Burgin Kent, City Manager Sam Gaston and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

The City Council President Pro Tempore stated that a quorum was present and that the meeting was 
open for the transaction of business 

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 

Mr. Charles Cobb introduced three Boy Scouts from Troop 63 (Canterbury United Methodist) in 
attendance for the Citizensl~ip in the Community merit badge requirements. 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT TO THE 
GOVERNING BODY (APPENDIX 1) 

Chamber Board Chairman Dan Bundy and Chamber Director Susan Doidge presented the Chamber's 
semi-annual report to the Mayor and members of the City Council. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Council f resident Smith announced that the following matters will be considered at one time on the 
consent agenda provided no one in attendance objects: 

Approval of the minutes of the April 25, 2016 regular meeting of the City Council. 

Award the bid to Dunn Construction Company, Inc. for the 
construction of a turn lane extension on Overbrook Road at its 
intersection with Montevallo Road 

Accept the professional services proposal submitted by 
Williamson & Associates, Inc. subject to such minor 
modifications in scope as may be determined to be appropriate 
by management and provided that total consideration for said 
professional services does not exceed $10,000 with respect to 
the library building exterior consulting services 

Accept the professional services proposal submitted by William 
Whittaker, Architect, with respect to design services for the 
joint fire and police training building 

Exhibit 1, 
Appendix 2 

Exhibit 2, 
Appendix 3 

Exhibit 3, 
Appendix 4 

May 9.2016 



Minute Book 87 

2016-060 
Motion 

Accept the professional service proposal submitted by Skipper 
Consulting, Inc. for their performance of traffic engineering 
services related to a traffic study and other work related to a 
proposed ordinance banning the use of wireless communication 
devices with school zones within the City 

Appendix 5 

Thereupon, the foregoing minutes, resolutions, and motion were introduced by Council President Pro 
Tempore Pritchard and their immediate adoption was moved by Council member Shelton. The minutes and 
resolutions were then considered by the City Council. Council member Womack seconded the motion to 
adopt the foregoing minutes and resolutions. Then, upon the question being put and the roll called, the vote 
was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: 

Nays: 

William S, Pritchard, I l l ,  Council President Pro Tempore 
Jack D. Carl 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice 8. Womack 

None 

Council President Pro Tempore Pritchard thereupon declared that said Council minutes and 
resolutions (Nos. 2016-057 through 20 16-059), and motion (No. 201 6-060) are adopted by a vote of 4-0 and 
as evidence thereof he signed the same. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS REGARDING THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

Council President Pro Tempore Pritchard announced that the next meeting of the Mountain Brook 
City Council will be held on Monday, May 9,2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 
56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. Please visit the City's web site (www.tntnbrook.or~) for more 
information. 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Council President Pro Tempore 
Pritchard adjourned the meeting. 

6. CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, certify the above is a true and 
correct transcript of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama held at 
City Hall, Council Chamber (Room A108) on May 9,2016, and that the meeting was duly called and held in 
all respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama and bylaws of the City and that a quorum was 
present. 

City Clerk 

J:\Minulcs & Agcndns\CouncilUO 16U0 160509 Minutes-doc 



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

56 Church Street 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213 
Telephone: 205.802.3800 
Facsimile: 205.879.6913 
www.mtnbrook.org 

GOLF MONTH PROCLAMATION 

Whcrcas, the first Men's State Amateur Golf Tournament in Alabama was held in 
1915 at Montgomery Country Club, and 

Whereas, the tournament has continued each year with the exception of 191 7 and I91 8 
when it was pre-empted by Worid War I, and 

Whereas, the Country Club of Birmingham hosted the first post-war tournament in 
1919, and 

Whereas, 2016 Men's State Amateur Golf Tournament will be the tenth time the 
tournament will be hosted by the Country Club of Birmingham, and 

Whereas, the 201 6 Championship will be conducted on a stroke play basis for 72 
holes, 18 holes daily from June 9-12,2016, at which time there are expected to be 156 players 
and after 36 holes the field will be reduced to the low 66 scores and ties for the final 36 holes of 
play, and 

Whereas the Alabama Golf Association was organized on July 22, 191 5 by John 
Inglis, head of the Greens Committee at Montgomery Country Club, during the Roebuck 
Springs Invitational that was won by a then thirteen-year-old Bobby Jones of Atlanta, and 

Whereas the Alabama Golf Association is a 501 (c)(3) not-for-profit educational 
organization whose mission is to serve and promote amateur golf in Alabama. 

Now, Therefore, I, Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor of the City of Mountain Brook, do 
hereby proclaim the month of June 201 6, as 

GOLF MONTH 

in the City of Mountain Brook, and I urge all residents to celebrate the occasion and along with 
the 18,500 members of over 130 member clubs of the Alabama Golf Association to serve and 
support the game. 

Given under my hand and the City of Mountain Brook, 
Alabama, on this 23rd day of May, in the year of our 
Lord, 3016, and of the Independence of the United 
States of America, 240th. 

Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 



Page 1 of 1 

Sam Gaston 

From: Emily Vernon 

Sent: Wednesday, April 20,2016 10:41 AM 
To: gastons@mtnbrook.org 
Subject: 100th Men's State Amatuer 

Good morning! 

I am writing to request a favor from the Mayor's office and City Council. 2016 is the looth anniversav of the 
Men's State Amateur golf tournament and will be held a t  the Country Club of Birmingham on June 9-12. In an 
effort to raise more interest in the event, 1 was hoping to have the month of June proclaimed "Golf Month" in 
the City of Mountain Brook. Is this a possibility? Maybe with a More information can be found on our website 
alabamagolf.org, or by calling or emailing me at the contact information listed below. 

We hope to make this centennial event the best to date and I would like to thank you for your consideration. 

Thank youl 

Emily Pool 
Manager of Office Facilities & Media 
Alabama Golf Association 
1025 Montgomeq Highway, Suite 210 
Birmingham, Alabama 35216 
205.979.1234 
htto:Nwww.alabama~otf.org 
emilvbbamagolf.com 
Facebook I Twitter 1 Instatram I YouTube 



Page 1 of 3 

Sam Gaston 

From: Emily Vernon 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 12:20 PM 

To: gastons@mtnbrook.org 

Subject: 100th Men's State Amateur 

Mr. Gaston- 

I was so excited to hear back from you regarding the looth Men's State Am. I am including below more specifics 
and history of the event, as well as a brief history of the Alabama Golf Association. Registration will be closed 
prior to your May meeting, so I'm omitting those details. 

Historv of the Men's State Am 

The first Men's State Am in Alabama was held in 1915 at Montgomery Country Club and the winner of that 
event was Jack Allison of Birmingham. The tournament has continued each year with the exception of 1917 & 
1918 when it was preempted by WWI. The Country Club of Birmingham hosted the first post-war tournament 
in 1919, and 2016 will be the tenth time the tournament at will take place there. More recently, Smylie 
Kaufman won the State Am in 2011. 

10@ Men's State Am - 
The 2016 Championship will be conducted on a stroke play basis for 72 holes, 18 holes daily on June 9-12, 2016. 
There will be 156 players at the Championship site to begin play. After 36 holes the field will be reduced to the 
low 66 scores and ties for the final 36 holes of play. 

Awards will be presented to the low 10 scorers posting 72 hole scores. In addition, the Champion will have their 
name engraved the Sam D. Perry trophy housed at the AGA office. 

Spectators are both welcomed and encouraged at this and all AGA competitions. Spectators will not be allowed 
a t  this competition, however, we follow the USGA policy of permitting the use of mobility scooters by any 
spectator who requires on-course transportation. 

Histow of the AGA/About Us 

The Alabama Golf Association was organized on July 22,1915 by John Inglis, head of the Greens Committee at 
Montgomery Countw Club, during the Roebuck Springs Invitational that was won by a then thirteen-year-old 
Bobby Jones of Atlanta. We are a 501( c)(3) not-for-profit educational organization whose mission is to serve 
and promote amateur golf in Alabama and are the USGA's liaison for golf in Alabama. AGA membership consists 
of over 130 member clubs represented by nearly 18,500 individuals. The activities and services of the AGA are 
governed by a volunteer-based Board of Directors consisting of Alabama golfers who wish to serve the game and 
association through service. 

Thank you again so much! If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

Emily Pool 



Page 2 of 3 

Manager of Office Facilities & Media 
Alabama Golf Association 
1025 Montgomery Highway, Suite 210 
Birmingham, Alabama 35216 
205.979.1234 
htt~://www.alabamanolf.org 
emilvbbamagolf.com 
Facebook I Twitter 1 lnstaaram 1 YouTube 

From: Sam Gaston ~maiIto:aastons6mtnbrook.orq] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20,2016 10:53 AM 
To: Emily Vernon 
Cc: Steve bone 
Subject: RE: 100th Men's State Amateur 

I am sure we can do this for you at our May 23d meeting. Furnish us a little more info for inclusion in the 
resolution. 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook AL. 35213 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
(205) 870-3577 Fax 

From: Emily Vernon [mailto:emilv@bamaaolf.com~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20,2016 10:41 AM 
To: sastonsBmtnbrook.orq 
Subject: 100th Men's State Amatuer 

Good morning! 

t am writing to request a favor from the Mayof s ofice and City Council. 2016 is the looth anniversary of the 
Men's State Amateur golf tournament and will be held at the Country Club of Birmingham on June 9-12. In an 
effort to raise more interest in the event, I was hoping to have the month of June proclaimed "Golf Month" in 
the City of Mountain Brook. Is this a possibility? Maybe with a More information can be found on our website 
alabamagolf.org, or by calting or ernailing me a t  the contact information listed below. 

We hope to make this centennial event the best to date and 1 would like to thank you for your consideration. 



Page 3 of 3 

Thank you! 

Emily Pool 
Manager of Office Facilities & Media 
Alabama Golf Association 
1025 Montgomery Highway, Suite 210 
Birmingham, Alabama 35216 
205.979.1234 
http://www.alabama~olf.org 
erni~vPbarna~oIf.com 
Facebook 1 Twitter I Instagram 1 YouTube 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-062 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PERSONNEL BOARD OF JEFFERSON COUNTY 

2015-2016 ANNUAL CLASSIFICATION SURVEY 

BE IT RESOLVED by tlie City Council of tlie City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, while in 
regular session on the 23rd day of May, 201 6, as follows: 

Section I .  That tlle City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby adopts the 
Personnel Board of Jefferson County 201 5-201 6 Annual Classification Survey effective Tuesday, June 14, 
20 I 6. 

Section 2. That a copy of this Resolution be sent to the Jefferson County Personnel Board. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of May, 20 16. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of May, 2016. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of tlie City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, liereby certify 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of tlie City of Mountain 
Brook at its meeting held on May 23,201 6, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

2015--2016 Annual Classification Survey 



CI.ISLHICJL[OII Ernployeca Cartlflwtion Regtstars 

2015 - 2016 CLASSlFlCATlON SURVEY RESULTS 

Downloads BusIncas Links 

" 

Participanl List lor Jwisdiclion' 11 Htstorical 

#of Employees Eligible to Take Survey"' 86 

# of Employees Who Compleled Survey 68 

% of Employees Who Completed Suwey 79.0% 2 c ! E a A  

"*As 01 0212412016 2014-2015 

1012902 Jack 

Jurlsdidion Deoa l tmen lEmdDveeFi rs tName-  ~~~ . . . .  

a ! ! & &  
1l:Mountain 00200 1014813 Gilberl Aban Network Sys Adm I 28 Yes No Change 
B m k  
11:Mountain 01400 1001670 J Alexander Fiefighler Appdopr 1BF Yes No Change 
Brook 
11:Mwntain 01400 101t170 Jeffrey AHcm Fimfighlw 17F Yes No Change 
Bmok 

llnMountain 01400 1002233 Edwin Applelon Firefighter 17F Yes No Change 
B m k  
1l.Mauntain 01400 1005404 Justin Ba Fire l t  No Change - * 

' 

Chss4 01' 

Yes No Change 11-Mountain 01400 1010453 Jason Baswell Firefighter t 7 f  
Broak 

I1:Mounlain 01400 1013387 Jashua Belcher FinfighterAp@opr 18F 
Brook 
1l:Mwntain Of400 1003273 Marc Bell Fim Lt 20F 
BmDk 
1t:Mwnlain 01400 1015025 Russell Bdl Firefighter 17F 
Brwk 
1l:Mwnlain 01400 1016887 Adam Pmar Firefighler 17F 
Brook 
1l:Mwnlaln 00200 1010017 Steven Bwne Alcity Mgrfin Dir 34 
Bmdr 
11 :Maunlain 01400 1003242 Michael Box Firefighter Appalopr 1BF 
Bmok 

1l:Mountain 02Wa 1005244 David Boyanlon Bldg Imp Ofcr 23 
Bmok 

1l:Mountain 01400 1WW99 Nicholas Bums Firefighler 17F 
B m k  
1l:Mwntain 01200 1000645 Phillip Choisser Publ Sale Dlsp tl 16 
Brook 

1l:Mountain 01400 1009849 David Cohen Ftm Ball Chf I 26 
B m k  
11:Mountain 01400 1008602 Stacey Cde Fire Ball Chf I 26F 
Bmak 

1l.Mountain 01400 1006676 Weston Cooper Fire Lt ZDF 
Bmok 

1l:Mountain 01400 1012248 Miles Cousins Firefighter 17F 
B m k  
1l:Mountain 01400 1007414 Jeffrey Clam Fire Lt 2OF 
Brwk 
1l:Mountain 01400 1007770 Johnny Crumpton Firefighter 17F 
Brook 
1l;Mountain 01400 1012245 Lee Currle Firefighter 17F 
BmDk 

1l;Mountain 01400 1004249 Palrick Dean Fim Lt 20F 
Brook 

Yes No Change 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No Changa 

No Change 

No Change 

Yes 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

Yes 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

Yes 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 



f 1: Mounlain 
Broolc 

11.Mountain 
B m k  
.ll:Mountain 
B m k  
1l:Mwntain 
Bmak 
11 ;Mountain 
Bmok 

11 :Mountain 
Bmok 
11 :Mountain 
Blodc 

1l:Mountain 
Bmk  
11 :Mountain 
Brook 
11.Mauntain 
Blodc 
t i :  Mountain 
Brmk 

; 

' 1l:Mountain 
B m k  
1 t ;Mounlain 
B m k  

11:Mountain 
Bmok 

11:Mwntain 
Bmok 

11 :Mountain 
B m k  
1l:Mwntain 
Bmok 
11 :Mountain 
B m k  
11 :Mountain 
B m k  

1l:Mwntain 
B m k  
1l:Mwntain 
B m k  

l 
' 

1l:Mountain 
Bmok 

11 :Mountain 
Bmok 

11 :Mormtain 
Bmok 
11 Mountain 
Bmok 
1l:Mwntain 
Bmok 
11:Mountain 
Bmok 
11 :Mountain 
Brook 
11 Mountain 
Brodc 

1l:Mountain 
Brook 
1l:Mounlain 
B m k  
11;Mounlain 
B m k  

1l:Mountain 
B d  
11,Mwntain 
Bmok 

Lucretia 

Misty 

DavM 

John 

Bamard 

Robert 

Karen 

Ma* 

Michael 

John 

Richard 

Dana 

James 

DanY 

Jonathan 

Robert 

Donald 

Robln 

Alex 

Noah 

Joseph 

Mkhael 

David 

Janalhan 

William 

Ryan 

Bradley 

LaToya 

Wllliam 

Waller 

Michael 

CMstopher 

J e ~ i f e r  

Vicky 

Donna 

Gary 

Wallace 

G W  

DeJamatt 

DeRamus 

Drew 

Entrekin 

Evans 

Ezeklel 

Fowler 

Franklin 

G ~ Z Q  

Green 

Haywaad 

Hazen 

Hetherington 

Hicks 

Worlon 

Howdl 

lvay 

JacPbeen 

Jessen 

Johnstrn 

Jone 

KemP 

KennedV 

King 

Lucas 

Marlin 

McCain 

Melton 

Merchant 

Meyer 

Moore 

MulCns 

Munay 

Newland 

N* 

Noah 

O'Dell 

Parker 

Publ Sale Disp II 

Sr Stores Clk 

Fimfighlar AppYqx 

Firelighter Appdopr 

Publ Sale Disp Ill 

Flre Chlel Ill 

Accwntant 

Fltefjghter Appabpr 

Bldg lnsp Okr 

Bldg lnsp Ofcr 

Firefighter 

Zoning Admin 

Fireflgh1er 

Firefighter 

nrelighler Appafopr 

Rmfighter 

Fimfighler 

Publ Sale Disp II 

Flrefighter 

FLre Lt 

Ftm Ball Chl I 

Flrefighter 

flre Batt Chf I 

Firefighter 

Firefighter Appa'opr 

Firelighter 

Firefighter 

Publ Sale Disp II 

Sr Plans Exarninm 

Rmfighlw Apwopr 

Flmfighler 

 ire Ball ~ h f  I 

PuM Sak Dlsp II 

Pub1 Sal* Dlsp II 

Accwnling Asst II 

Firefighter 

NetwMk Sys Adm I 

Firefighter Appa'opr 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Ycs 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Ye5 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

NO 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

Na Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 



1l:Mountain 
Brook 
11-Mounta~n 
Brwk 
11-Mountain 
Bmok 

11. Mwnlain 
Brook 
1l;Mwntain 
Brook 
1l:Mwntain 
B m k  

11:Maunlain 
Bmdc 

11 :Mountain 
Brwk 
11 :Mountain 
Brwk 
1l:Mwntain 
Bmok 

1l:Mwntain 
Bmok 

1l:Mwntain 
Bmok 
11:Mwntain 
Bmdk 

1l:Mountain 
Bmok 
11 Momtain 
Brwk 
11 Mountain 
B m k  
$1 Mountain 
B m k  

1l:Mwntain 
Brook 
1l:Mountain 
Brmk 

11 :Mountain 
Bmok 
1 t :Mountain 
B m k  
11:Mounlain 
Bmok 

11 :Mountain 
Bmdc 
11 :Mountain 
Bmok 

1009034 Gregory 

1OW952 Come!ius 

1004232 Michael 

1009042 Leland 

1014432 Jonathan 

1013749 Chades 

1012395 Nathan 

1003883 Amy 

1015040 Lisa 

1007807 Robecl 

lOlWO8 Biadley 

1002694 Sandra 

1006741 Derek 

1015033 David 

1012670 Wealhe 

1 WE008 Timothy 

1009303 Jeny 

1002238 Jphn 

$003949 John 

1000859 CMstophw 

1013910 Deporres 

1001829 Donald 

1012247 Kevin 

1006561 Timothy 

Peek 

Ratcliff 

Ray 

Rhudy 

R o h o n  

RoMnson 

Simmons 

Stephens 

Stewart 

Sweatman 

Swindle 

Taturn 

Toxey 

Uselton 

Walkins 

Weeks 

Weems 

Wesley 

Whilehead 

Williams 

Williams 

Williams 

Wilson 

Waaien 

Fire Ll 

Firefighter 

Fire Lt 

Fire Lt 

Firefighter 

Firelighter 

Gis Tech ll 

Paymll Specialist 

Publ Safe Disp II 

Fire Lt 

Firelighter 

PuM Safe Disp I1 

F~relighter Appalopr 

Firefighter 

Firelighter 

Firefightw Appabpr 

Building lnsp Supt-ll 

Firelighter 

Fim Lt 

Firelighter 

Publ Sale Disp II 

Fim Lt 

Firefighter 

Fim Balt Chi I 

20F 

17F 

20F 

ZOF 

17F 

I7F 

22 

18 

16 

ZOF 

17F 

16 

1 BF 

17F 

17F 

1 BF 

28 

17F 

20F 

17F 

16 

20F 

17F 

26F 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

NO 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Y#s 

Nm 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

No Change 

2 i 2 i  Rex Abmhatn Wdotls I r  .DIvd SII.!U 100 Slrrnlnghsm Alobnrnn 352U.3-2387 
IZU5\2?P-?500 s:qIl-:ree (e6612: 1.5001 8 OCam - 5 O O p n  C:oqday - Friday 

C2OlU-2015 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-063 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby approves the lunchtime restaurant conditional use application for Biscuit 
Boyz at 2708 Culver Road. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of May, 2016. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of May, 201 6. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I ,  Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama liereby certify the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on May 23,2016, as same appears in the minutes of 
record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

2708 Culver Road Conditional Use Approval 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 5,2016 

ClTY OF MOUNTAlN BROOK 

Dana 0. Hazen, AICP 
Dircctor of Planning, Building 
k Sustainability 
56 Church Strcct 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213 
Telephone: 205/802-3821 
Fax: 205.879.6913 
hazendQmtnbrook.org 
www.mtnbrook.orc 

Mayor, City Council, City Manager, City Attorney 

Dana Hazen, City Planner 

Conditional Use for Biscuit Boy (1 lam-lpm lunch service) 
2708 Culver Road (previous iRevive and Melanie Pounds Interiors) Mountain Brook Village 

Request for approval of a fast-casual restaurant in Mountain Brook Village. As may be seen in the attached 
letter of operational characteristics, although the restaurant is primarily a breakfast service, it is proposed to 
be open during the lunch peak hours of I I :00 a.m. to 1 :00 p.m., thereby requiring approval of a conditional 
use. 

The number of employees present between I 1 :00 a.m. and 1 :00 p.m. will be four (4). There are two (2) on- 
site parking spaces along the alley which will be utilized by employees. Also, there is an agreement with 
Tom Sheffer of Avo-Dram to utilize the on-site parking at Avo-Dram for cmploycc parking of this 
establsihment, so it is not expcctcd that employccs of this proposcd cstablishmcnt will have an impact on 
street parking. 

Thc applicant's letter indicatcs seating for up to 25 patrons; however, it not anticipated that this will create a 
demand for 25 parking spaces, in that a portion of the patrons will already be parked in the Village as 
en~ployees or patrons of other retail, office and service establishn~ents in the Village. 

As has bcen noted in past memos to council rcgarding parking on Montevallo, Petticoat and Culver, there is 
often ample parking along Petticoat and a fairly rcgular turnover of parking along Montevallo during the 
lunchtime hours. However, parking on the north end of Mountain Brook Village is on the cusp of change in 
the near future. Some of the Western parking lot will be lost in conjunction with the demolition of Western, 
Smith's and Ollie Irene and construction of Jemison Lane and associated irnprovemcnts on the south end of 
Lane Parke. This is anticipated to take place beginning as early as fall of 2016. So, some on the Another 
Broken Egg patrons that currently utilize the Western parking lot will be forced to find street parking in the 
vicinity of this section of the Village. Ultimately, when Lane Parke is completed there will be new street 
parking added to the north side of Culver (see attached excerpt from the Skipper Traffic Study for Lane 
Parke). 

The zoning ordinance requires council approval of a lunchtime conditional use, and states that any proposed 
conditional use will bc reviewcd as to the fotlowing: 

Whether the use would disparately impact public parking in the area; 

Whether vehicular or pedestrian circulation would be impacted by the use; 

Whether the use is compatible wit11 surrounding existing uses; 

Whether the hours of operation or peak traffic times would impact existing uses. 



4 May 2016 

Dear Ladies and Sirs: 

Thank you for the opportunity to present our proposal for operating hours from 11 A M  to 1 
PM, described as lunch hours by the City of Mountain Brook. We are working with Spitfire 
Realty, the group that owns the little building at 2710 Culver, and architect Pete Pritchard, 
whose plans and renderings you should also have received, to develop a small biscuit concept 
offering mostly breakfast but also a light carryout lunch and (we hope) office catering business. 

We plan to operate from 7 AM to 2 PM, closing after lunch service, with the lion's share of the 
business to  come from 7-10 AM. Biscuits mean breakfast, and while they are eaten at other 
times of day, they are tied tightly to breakfast in the minds of the public and the culture of the 
area. So well over half of our sales would come then. Still, since it's never cheap to open and 
operate a restaurant, additional revenue from what are thought of as lunch hours would be 
crucial to the success of the enterprise, not to mention to fully employ workers at enough 
daily hours to maintain an admittedly small staff. 

On that note, just 3-4 employees at a time would run the operation, as the space is quite small 
at around 800-900 square feet, and some of the staff would come from Dram, where they 
would park in our spaces behind the Village Corners building at Montevallo and Cahaba roads 
or in the three spaces behind the Spitfire building. With such brief operating hours, some 
employees would have to get more hours at Dram to make their time worthwhile. Indeed, 
some of the preparation of items to be sold a t  Biscuit Boy would be done in the Avo+Dram 
kitchen itself. So we don't see employee parking having an impact on village spaces. 

In rudimentary midday parking counts over the past few weeks (and with an eye to the 
additional parking that is  changing the realities of Mountain Brook Village), it's evident to us 
that there are always a good number spaces on Petticoat Lane and, despite past controversies 
over such, on Montevallo itself during the lunch hours in question, as no lunch- 
focused restaurant operates there. Avo and Dram are not open then, and Another Broken Egg, 
like the proposed Biscuit Boy, is  a breakfast- and thus morning-centered place. Obviously (and 
for decades), Gilchrist is open for lunch nearby, but it's also a small space without a ton of 
seating, and the service is  fast as the lunches themselves tend to be (I know from experience as 



I'm sure you all do better than 1). So with our limited seating -- in the 20-25 range, say --and 
what we expect to be the preponderance of to-go business, we don't see people lingering or 
parking long at all to enjoy our product. A biscuit sandwich, which represents the vast majority 
of our menu, is a rapidly prepared item and one rapidly consumed or easily taken away as well. 
We will have no table service and no bar and thus no reason for guests to linger long. 

We expect the majority of our draw to be in the morning hours, when guests are grabbing 
breakfast and coffee to go or eating it quickly in the space. A community table proposed in 
front and a counter of sorts along the side would invite a quick sit-down at breakfast or lunch 
rather than a long meal as at Avo or Dram, for instance, or even as at Another Broken Egg, with 
a multitude of tables and table service to take food orders. And while we hope to be something 
of a destination, even a "drive-by" one, for breakfast, we don't see anyone coming from across 
Birmingham or nearby communities to grab a quick breakfast-oriented biscuit at lunch. True, 
we will offer a salad and a few more "lunchy" biscuit sandwiches, but grits and gravy aren't the 
stuff of business lunches. I see our lunch business coming mostly from the merchants and staff 
of the village itself, or people from the hotel and offices nearby. Indeed, we hope to sell pick-up 
biscuit platters for such groups on a regular basis during the week. 

I hope this gives you all some basis for our request and I look forward to  discussing the matter 
with you further as a group or individually as you see fit. Thank you for your review. 

Respectfully, 

Tom Sheffer 



A rough but fairly detailed menu outline for what we would offer at Biscuit Boy in the Spitfire Realty-owned 
building on Culver: 

BISCUIT BOY 
Egg & Cheese 
Bacon 
Sausage 
Conecuh 
Country Ham 
Chicken 
Hot Chicken 
Hot Brown 
Cuban 
PBLT (on English Muffin) 
Burger Boy 
Sloppy Joe 
Pulled Pork (+slaw) 
Benedict Boy (on English muffin or biscuit) 
Early Riser (egglmeat/cheeseltots) 
Po'Boy (wl comeback sauce) 
Border Boy (flour taco) 

GRAVY 
Sausage 
Red-Eye 
Smoked Tomato 
Chocolate 
Gravy Flight (choice of three) 

SIDES 
Cheese Grits 
Taler Tots (loaded: wl cheese sauce) 

SALAD 
Kale Salad (cranberrieslred-wine vinaigrettelbiscuit croutons) 

BREAKFAST PLATE 

POOCH 
Good Boy! (dog biscuit) 



H- 
J 

I
 i

m
?

 











Parking Observation 11:30 - 1:00, May 17 

This observation was conducted on a Tuesday between 11:30 and 1:OO. Street parking was observed along three roads 
(Petticoat, Montevallo and Culver). The average, combined vacancy of parking spaces on these three roads during the 
study time period was 30 spaces. Observations were also made regarding the number of cars parking in the Western 
parking lot whose occupants crossed Culver to patronize Another Broken Egg and Sneaky Pete's. The total number of 
cars that utilized the parking lot to patronize the restaurants across Culver were 6. Therefore, i t  appears that when the 
Western parking lot is no longer available for utilization by restaurant patrons there will be ample street parking (30 
vacancies vs. 6 in parking lot) for those currently parking in the Western parking lot. Also, given the number of vacant 
street parking spaces in the vicinity of the proposed Biscuit Boy, there appears to be ample street parking to 
accommodate the proposed use. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-064 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of tlie City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the City 
Council liereby authorizes the execution of a Clinical Agreement, in the form as attached hereto as Exhibit 
A subject to sucli minor modifications that the City Attorney determines to be appropriate, between the 
City and Wallace State Community College. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of May, 201 6. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of May, 201 6. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, I~ereby certifj 
the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain 
Brook at its meeting held on May 23,2016, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Wallace State Community College Clinical Agreement 



y q  
... I.. 

CLINICAL AGREEMENT 

This agreement is entered hereunto, this the day of Mav 201 6 between 
WALLACE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, (hereafter referred to as the College) and 
Mountain Brook Fire Department (hereafter referred to as the Facility). 

WHEREAS, Wallace State Community College located at Hanceville, Alabama, 
seeks to provide clinical educational experiences for students enrolled in the following 
program(s); . 

Emergency Medical Services 

WHEREAS, the Facility is willing to make available facilities to Wallace State 
Community College for students enrolled in the above mentioned programs for the said 
clinical educational experiences; 

Whereas, it is an accepted principle that care of the children is the primary function of the 
Facility and that education is the primary function of Wallace State Community College, and 
that cooperation and harmony is essential if both functions are to be carried out properly. It 
is therefore understood that Wallace State Community College and the Facility, shall each 
appreciate the concerns of the other and shall work together in developing any part of the 
program not .covered by this agreement. Agreement shall be reviewed by both parties 
annually with revisions and renewals made at that time. 

FACILITY RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. Facility shall designate one of its employees as the Clinical Site Supervisor of the 
department, subject to the approval of the College, based on hisher professional and 
academic credentials unless other arrangements have been made between the Facility 
and College. The Clinical Site Supervisor shall be responsible for cooperating with 
College program faculty to assure mutual participation and supervision of the student. 
Facility shall notify College of change in such designation. 

2. FaciIity reserves the right to request withdrawal of any student whose performance is 
unsatisfactory or whose behavior is disruptive or detrimental to the Facility or its 
children. 

3. Facility shall submit to the College an evaluation of each student's progress and any 
other pertinent information related to the student's progress and performance on due 
dates and/or after the end of the rotation unless other arrangements have been made 
between the Facility and College. 



4. Facility shall provide to College Students and Coilege Faculty, emergency treatment 
on the same basis as that extended to Facility employees for injury or illness while 
fulfilling program requirements hereunder. Expenses of such treatment shall be the 
responsibility of the injured individual. 

5. Facility shall provide parking spaces for students consistent with Facility employees. 
Any cost shall be borne by the student. 

6.  Facility shall provide College with Facility rules, regulations and policies. 

COLLEGE RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. College shall have the responsibility of maintaining accreditation of the program. 

2. College may withdraw or dismiss any student whose performance record or conduct 
does not justifjr continuance in the clinical education program. 

3. CoIlege shall award academic credit for each segment of clinical education in the 
Facility as set forth in the program handbook. 

4. College shall send Facility students who are physically fit as determined by the 
student's health care provider to undertake the clinical requirements at the time of the 
student's most recent physical, including, but not limited to TB skin testing, hepatitis 
B vaccination and immunity to rubella, measles and chicken pox. 

5.  Prior to the beginning of each clinical rotation, College shall send to Facility, the 
name of each student participating in the clinical rotation, and other such information 
about each student as shall be reasonably requested by Facility while maintaining 
student confidentiality unless other arrangements have been made between Facility 
and College. 

6. College assures that all students have attended clinical orientations on campus and are 
familiar with Blood Borne Pathogens, Fire Safety, Back Safety and HIPAA Privacy 
Compliance. 

7. College hereby agrees that it will enforce such rules and regulations governing the 
students participating in the rotation as established by the Facility through the Clinical 
Rotation Supervisor. 

8. College shall maintain malpractice liability insurance in the amounts of $t,000,000 
each incident and $3,000,000 aggregate. A certificate evidencing such insurance shall 
be provided to the Facility upon request. 

9. College is responsible for implementation and monitoring student compliance of the 
Wallace State Community College Blood Borne Exposure policy. 

10. College shall determine clinical placement and rotation schedule. Number of students 
placed at Facility will be mutually agreed upon by College and Facility. 



11. College shall require that students participating in clinical must be current in CPR 
training. 

12. College shall require all students participating in clinical to provide necessary 
information relating to their eligibility to participate including but not limited to a 
drug screen and a background check. 

Additional Responsibilities of the Nursing Division Only: 
1 .  College shall provide a clinical instructor while students are participating in clinical at 

the Facility. 

2. College shall provide that studentkeacher ratios meet or exceed Alabama Board of 
Nursing andtor agency requirements. There shall be no more than eight (8) students 
per instructor and no more than eight (8) students per unit at any given time. 

3. College shall provide the agency with a copy of each student's full signature and 
initials to be utilized in charting. 

4. College shall provide validation/documentation that all nursing instructors are 
currently licensed in the State of Alabama. A copy shall be presented to the Nursing 
Service Department for verification if required by Facility policy. 

STUDENT RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Students shall; 

1. Submit to College specific personal data and additional information as required by 
Facility. 

2. Follow all policies, procedures and rules of Facility and the College as established. 

3. Provide a11 necessary and appropriate uniforms, as required. 

4. Provide all transportation and living arrangements and expenses. 

5. Provide proof of personal health insurance to Facility and College if required. 

6.  Maintain student malpractice and accident insurance through the duration of their 
clinical experience in the amounts of $1,000,000~incident and $3,000,000 aggregate 
prior to entering the clinical setting. 

7. Keep in confidence all patient's matters and communications. 

8. Wear an identification badge identifying them as a student of Wallace State 
Community College. This identification is to be visible at all times while on the 
premises of the Facility. 

9. Provide documentation of CPR certification. 



NOTICES: 

All notices or other communications provided for in this Agreement shall be given to the 
parties addressed as follows: 

If to Facility: ' 

If to College: 

Mountain Brook Fire Department 

Ken Crow, D.H.Sc. 
Director of Clinical Education 
Wallace State Community College 
P.O. Box 2000 
Hanceville AL 35077 

MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. It is intended by both parties that the clinical education of the students shall fit into 
and complement the educational and service activities of the Facility; however, it is 
understood that students shall not be used in lieu of professional or staff personnel 
and shall be under the supervision of an onsite Clinical Site Supervisor. 

7 -. The College and Facility administer their educational programs and activities 
including admission and employment, without regard to race, color, religion, sex, 
national origin, or handicap. Title IX of the Educational Amendments of 1972 
specifically prohibits discrimination of the basis of sex. 

3. Facility and College shall be encouraged to evaluate aspects of the education program 
and provide suggestions for improvement. 

4. Neither party will compensate the other as a result of the arrangements set forth in 
this Agreement. Faculty and students will receive no reimbursement by Facility 
during clinical hours. 

5. Compliance with Section 31-13-9(k), Code of Alabama (1975). By signing this 
contract, the contracting parties affirm, for the duration of the agreement, that they 
will not violate federal immigration law or knowingly employ, hire for employment, 
or continue to employ an unauthorized alien within the State of Alabama. 
Furthermore, a contracting party found to be in violation of this provision shall be 
deemed in breach of the agreement and shall be responsible for all damages resulting 
therefrom. 

The term of this agreement shall begin on the 1 3th day of- 701 fi and shall continue 
in effect until such time as either party hereto has terminated the Agreement by notifying the 
other party in writing of the intent to terminate at least one hundred and eighty (180) days 
prior to the termination date. At such time students enrolled in the program will be allowed 



to complete their clinical with this site if clinical placement cannot be arranged and contract 
is terminated upon graduation of those students. 

Upon failure of either party to discharge its obligations assumed hereunder, the other party 
may give written notice of such default. If such default is not amended within one hundred 
and eighty days of time after such notice, the agreement may be terminated forthwith by such 
party, effective upon graduation of currently enrolled students. 

Wherefore the parties acknowledge the terms and conditions of the foregoing agreement, by 
executing the same on the date set forth above. 

Signature 

Name 

Title 

Facility 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

I 
Telephone 

Date 

Signature 

Vicki P. Karolewics 
Name 

President 
Title 

Wallace State Communitv Colleee 
Co 1 lege 

P.O. Box 2000 
Address 

Hanceville. AL 35077 
City, State, Zip 

(256) 352-8306 
Telephone 

Date 



Healthcare Professional Liability 
LIBERTY INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS INC. 

DECLARATIONS - SPECIFIED MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
OCCURRENCE INSURANCE POLICY 

llun 

L 

2 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Policy Number: AHV-102010005 R e n d  Of: AHV-102010W4 

Named Insured The Studcnrs OT Wallam Stale Community College 

MAfLtNG ADDRESS Fiscal Manapmenl 
P.O.Box 2000,801 Main Stme! 
HanccviIlc. AL 35077 

Policy Pdod 12a1 AXL S t d a d  T~nc At From: 09/29/20 15 To: 09/29/20 16 
h t i o n  of Desimatd Prank= 

The insurance afforded u only with -PEE( to such of ~ h c  CoUowing tppcr of hsunnce as indialcd by speeiftc premium 
c b g c  or charges: 

CONERAGE PREMlUM 
h Profccriod Lability kl $18,073.00 
B. Gcnrnl Liabiliv kl SO.00 

T m i m  Risk Insunncc Acl [XI SO.00 
C Endonunma [ 1 
D. Risk Purrhasing Group Fec SO.00 

TOTAL: 318.073.00 

UhKE OF U - \ D L E Y  
$1,000,0w o c h  Incident or Occ~urclrcc I $3,000,000 in rhc ~ w g t c  

D c d d c  of appliub1c)r 30 a& Incidmr or Occurrtncc 

'h Nmtd Insured ir Solc Propdctot {mdudulg lndivide 17 Partnership Corponrion 
IXJ Othce AlXlbtiolr: S d m t  hldpnnirc Blanktl Lkbd~q 

Business or Occupation of rhc h'amtd lnrurtd: Studat 
-P 

fhir poliq is made md acuplcd subject ro the printed conditions of this pobq ~ogclhcr with the pmvirionr, stipuktmru znd 
a g r t ~ u t l s  conldncd in the fdouring fonn{s] or cnd~rrunml(s): IICPLZES (ItI4). I1CPLdlOlA @UI4) 
lwrczln I I ~ ) .  i t c u m  (I ~ ~ , ~ R I A - E I I I U . O ~ I ~ ~ - N O P ( R B ~  MAC I- 

h r c l e n ~ r i v e  Apt M~ner CO-, d 
Mam H d h  & Bca* A d W l k m  U C  
P.O. Bax 14576 
Dcr Malaa, IA 503lWm6 f 

I 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-065 

WHEREAS, in Case No. 01 CV 2015-901 808 filed by the City of Mountain Brook (the City") 
in the Circuit Court of Jefferson County against William D. Rowe and Mary D. Rowe (collectively, the 
"Rowes"), that Court entered an Order on or about December 29,20 15 (the "Order") declaring the 
residential structure (the "House") on the property owned by the Rowes at 2324 Cahaba Road in the City 
of Mountain Brook, Alabama (the "Property") and the grounds thereof (the "Grounds") to be unlawful 
public nuisances; 

WHEREAS, the Property is further identified by the Jefferson County Tax Assessor's Office as 
Parcel ID No. 28 00 06 4 023 0 12.000; 

WHEREAS, the City solicited proposals for the nuisance abatement work contemplated in the 
Order, and determined the proposal that was most favorable was that submitted by Bearden Services, 
LLC in the amount of $1 3,300; 

WHEREAS, at its March 14, 201 6 regular meeting, pursuant to Resolution No. 201 6-030, the 
City Council of the City (the "City Council") autllorized the execution of an agreement between the City 
and Bearden Services, LLC for that contractor to perform the nuisance abatement work concerning the 
House and Grounds; 

WHEREAS, as contemplated in the Order, a public hearing was held before the City Council on 
May 23, 2016 concerning the performance of the nuisance abatement work by Bearden Services, the 
reasonableness of amount paid for those services and potentiat assessment of those costs against the 
Property; and 

WHEREAS, the Rowes were given notice of said May 23, 2016, public hearing and provided an 
opportunity to reimburse the City for the nuisance abatement expenses that it has incurred with respect to 
the Property. 

WHEREAS, at the time of said hearing, information concerning the nuisance abatement work on 
the Property (including a report from the City's Building Official regarding the satisfactory completion of 
said work) was provided to the City Council. 

NOW THEREFORE, after the report from tlie City's Building Official regarding the 
satisfactory completion of the nuisance abatement work and other matters concerning the Property at its 
May 23,201 6 hearing, the City Council RESOLVES as follows: 

I .  The Court-ordered nuisance remediation work concerning the House and Grounds on 
the Property have been satisfactorily performed; 

2. The $13,300 amount previously paid by the City to Bearden Services, LLC to 
perform the nuisance remediation work (the 'TJuisance Remediation Expense") was a 
reasonable expenditure; 

3. Prior to the hearing, the Rowes failed to reimburse the City for the Nuisance 
Remediation Expense; and 

4. Pursuant to 51 1-40-33 of the Code of Alabama, the City Council hereby specially 
assesses tlie Nuisance Remediation Expense of $1 3,300 against the Property, and that 
such amount shall constitute a lien on the Property for tlie amount of tlie assessment.. 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council that the City Clerk is hereby authorized 
and directed, for and on behalf of the City, to file a certif ed copy of this resolution in the Office of the 
Judge of Probate of Jefferson County, Alabama in order that the Tax Collector for Jefferson County shall 
add the amount of the nuisance abatement lien to the ad valorem tax bill on the Property and sllall collect 
the amount as if it were a tax and remit the amount collected to the City pursuant to 5 I 1-40-33 of tlie 
Code of Alabama. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of May, 20 16. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of May, 201 6. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama liereby certify the above to 
be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook at 
its regular meeting held on May 23,20 16, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 



2324 Cahaba Road S demolition report 

From: Glen Merchant 1:22 PM (13 
hours ago) 

To: Steven Boone 

After Bearden Services and Cumings Grading were asked to look at the project and give prices to remediate 
the nuisance. While Bearden was higher, Cumings would not return my calls to confirm everything could be 
completed for the lower price. I spoke with several local contractors who stated that they use Bearden because 
of their excellent work and care to work with neighbors to not be a nuisance or damage public or private 
property with equipment or dumpsters. Mr. Bearden even worked out an arrangement to remove the personal 
contents and make sure the Rowe's were ok with some items being discarded or relocated to their Thornhill 
home. During the demolition, Mr. Bearden had the neighbor's move their vehicles from their driveway in 
advance in case things went wrong when the 60' chimney was taken down. Based on my experience with 
similar nuisance abatement projects while at the City of Irondale, I can say that Ihe $1 3,300 price Bearden 
charged was reasonable and the site was stabilized after removal so as to not create another nuisance. 

Best Regards, 

Glen Merchant 
Building Official 

205/802-3812 Phone 
City of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213 

-- Forwarded message -- 
From: Glen Merchant <merchant~@mtnbrook.orq~ 
Date: Mon. Apr 18,2016 at 10:10 AM 
Subject: 2324 Cahaba Rd S., after 4/14. 
To: Sam Gaston caastons@mtnbrook.org~, Glen Merchant cmerchant~@mtnbrook.orq> 

All personal property was coordinated through Bearden Services to owner's residence at Thornhill. 

4 Attachments 







CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

P. 0. Box 130009 
Mobntaln Brook, Alabama 35213-0009 
Telephone: 205.802.3825 
Facsimile: 205.874.0611 
www.rntnbrooknrg 

Mr. William D. and Ms. M a y  D. Rowe 
7924 Thornliil I Road 
Mountain Brook, AL 352 13 

Re: City's Aba~ement of Nuisances - House and Grounds ar 2324 Callaba Road 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Rowc: 
--- 

Please be advised that the City lias completed tlre nuisance abatement work concerning the house 
and grounds of your property located at 3324 Caliaba Road in Mountain Brook, Alabama. As 
you may know, the City hired a contractor- Bcardcn Scnriccs, LLC - to perform this work. The 
City has paid Bcardcn $13,300 for its services: anacllcd is  a copy of tllc City's April 20,101 6, 
check evidencing this payment. 

Pursuant to the December 29,20 15 Court Order issued by the Jerfersori County Circuit Court in 
Ciry i~fdkrrtl~uirt Brook r: Il'illicr~rr D. u~rcl A ~ I L T I ~  D. Roi~a. Case No. CV 201 5-90 1 808, the City 
requests that you reimburse it for tliir expense widlin ten (10) days from the date of  this letter. 
Please be advised that if this payment is [lot made, the City Council of the City o f  Mountain 
Brook, Alabama. wi l l  conduct a Ilearing at i ts regular rnccting on May 23,2016, at 7 p.m., to 
determine tlie reasoriablc costs incurred with respccl to abating tllc nuisances on your property 
and assessing those costs against your property. You have the right to appear, speak and protect 
your interest at this public Ilearing. 

Should the City Coul~cil determine at tlie Ilearing that such costs should be assessed to your 
property at 2324 Caliaba Road, a resolution o f  said action shall be adopted and a certified copy of 
that resolution will be delivered to tlie Office of  tlic Probate Judge o f  Jefferson County in order 
that sucli assessment may be addcd to the prOpCRB tax bill o f  your property. 

IT you have any questions or rcquire additio~lnl infor~nation, pleasc cal t at 205/802-3825 or e-mail 
tne at Jmne~mtnhmkarp .  

Sincerely, 

&% 
Sam S. Gaston 
City Manager 

Enclosure: City's April 20,2016 Clrcck for $ t 3,300 Paid to Beardcn Scrviccs, LLC 



Check Image Report 

ABA Number 265270413 
Account Number 20000469947 
Check Number 99661 
Amount S13.300.M) 
Paid Dale 04l26R016 

Fronl of cheek 

PO Oar 130009 
aww rlzasz 

Ltountaln Bra&, AL 9521 3-0000 
DAYG 

p~ Thlmon Thouland T h m  Hundrod Dollan and No Conk 

.-- - - - -- - 13100.00 ' - - 
TO m~ Beadan Smlcmr, LLC 
ORWDL 220 Oak Fomat Dr. 

I - r g  
. . . .  , . ,  . -T 604258105 10864293 02 13.34 

ions Bank +062000019* 

r .  
, ' . . 
. . 
!i ' -  

i: . . 
. . 
I 1 '. 

1 *- : L 



Bearden Senrices, LLC 
3931 Bearden Drive 
Vestavia. AL 35243 
bradbearden@gmatl.com 

INVOICE 

r', 
I I 

BILL TO INVOICE # 1 109 
Glenn Merchant DATE 04/19/2016 

DUE DATE 04/19/2016 
TERMS Due on receipt 

---. --.- --- 

Rowe Residence: 2324 Cahaba Road Proposal 
Demolition 
Demolilion o l  house and haul-off of debris 

Setvlces 
Clear underbrush and stabilize site 

Make all clierks pajablo lo Baarden SDN~COS. LLC BALANCE DUE 

Direcl inquires lo: 205.533 5268 
f HANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



IZESOI,U'fIC)N NO. ZUIG-03U 

1IE 11' RESO1,VEI) by t l ~ c  City C ~ ~ i ~ ~ i c i l  o f  the City o f  klou~itiiirl Brook. h lub i~n~a  illat 
tlic Citv Cor~~lc i l  Ilcrcby ;~u~liorizcs ~ l m  csccution o f  ;III nyrculrlclll bet\vocn the Ciry arrd Beardull 
Scmiccs. I-LC, in thc Tort11 ;a il~~acliccl liorcto as Cshibit A. \\.ilh rcspcct to dic nuisance. 
ilbl~ir111nit/tlc1~1olitioir and clu;l~l-up scrviccs Tor 11ic property oirrrcd IT \\'illianr D. and h l i ~ ~ '  [I. 
1201\c locnicrl at 3324 Cal~irbn Road llursuna[ to Ilic Nutice o f  Cot~r i  Action in Cnsc No. 01-CV- 
20 15-90 1808.00. 

13E IT FUlZTI-IEIZ l€ESOL\tEI) 13' tliu City Council of' tlic City o f  h~lountnin Brotlk. 
Alabaaln tlrnt IIIC City ivla~~ngcr is filrtllcr auhiorizcd to issl~c a purclinsc order i ~ n d  10 esccu~c sucll 
otl~cr clocu~actrtr tla11 111;iy hc dctcr~llincd ~rrccssaq' will1 respccl to said project. 

I. Sto\.c~i Boonu, City Ckrk ul ' l l~c City ol' Mnra~~t i~in Brook. Alabnaia I~creby certify tlrc 
ahoilc io bc a truc ;~ t ic l  corrccl copy o f  ;I ~*usolt~tiu~i sdoptcd by tlic City Coulrcil o f  tlic C i l ~  01' 
hlotraai~r 13rook ;it its rcgular liluctillg l~c l t l  crn FvIarcll Id. 2016. as snnw appears ill thc ~n i~ iu lcs  01' 
rccord o f  said tirccii~~y. 

/ 

&C~/I, 
City Clcrk 

Hc;~rclr.r~ Sclviccs, LLC N~~is;tt lcc Alr:~tcelcnt c i g r c u n ~ c ~ ~ t  



AGREEMENT TO ABATE NUISANCE CONDITIONS AT 2324 CAHABA ROAD 

BEARDEN SERVICES, LLC (hereinafter nfcrnd to as the "Contractor") hereby 
enters into this Agreement to Remediate Nuisance Conditions at 2324 Cahaba Road (the 
"Agreement") with the CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA, a municipal 
corporation ("City") effective as of the date last executed by a party below (the "Effective 
Date"). 

WHEREAS, in Case No. 01 CV 2015-901808.00 filed by the City in the Circuit Court of 
Jefferson County against William D. Rowe and Mary D. Rowe (collectively, the "Rowesm'), that 
Court entered an Order on or about December 28,2015 (the ''Order*') declaring the residential 
structure (the "Housem*) on the property awned by the Rowes at 2324 Cahaba Road in the City of 
Mountain Brook Alabama (the "Property") an unlawful public nuisance; . . 

a'.: 

WHEREAS, to abate the nuisance condition concerning the House, the Court directed in 
its Order that the House be demolished and the following associated actions be taken: 

(a) cap, seal or secure any sewer, gas or other utility facilities that fonnerly 
have served the Property; 

(b) remove hm, discard or otherwise dispose of any items of personal 
property that remain in the House; 

(c) demoiish the House in its entirety, 

(d) foIlowing the demolition of the House, remove all demolition debris 
h m  the Property and properly dispose of that debris; 

(e) following the demolition of the House, grade and restore the s d c e  of 
the Property as required compliance with all state, county or local 
regulations; and 

( f )  comply with all state or local regulations, ordinances, rules and laws 
regard'ig the demolition work (items (a)+) being wllectivcly 
referenced as the "House DemoIition Operations''). 

WHEREAS, in the Order, the Court dso has determined that the condition of the grounds 
on the Property (the "Grounds") constitute an unlawhl public nuisance, and ordered that the 
following remedial actions be taken to abate that nuisance: 

(a) cut and remove finm the Property any ovefgrown shrubbery, bushes, 
trees and other vegetation thereon; 

(b) cut any grass or weeds on the Property to a height of not greater than 10 
inches and remove any resulting clippings; 



b. that it will complete the Work in compliance with all codes, laws and regulations 
that are applicable to the Project; 

c. that before commencing the Work, at its own expense, the Conuactor will obtain 
all licenses, permits or other govcrnmenlal authorizations needed to complete the Work, 
including without limitation, a business license issued by the City (collectively, "Licensing"). 
Contractor further agrees to maintain that Licensing throughout the performance of its work; 

d. that it has inspected the House and Property, and, based on that inspection and its 
expertise, hat it has determined that they are reasonably suitable for Contractor to completc 
the Work; 

e. that the Contractor shall be responsible for removal and proper disposal of any 
demolition debris and natural debris resulting from the Operations; and - 

f. that all actions required to be taken by or on behalf of the Contractor lo enter or 
execute this Agreement, and to perform its obligations and agreements hereunder, have been 
duly taken, and the person signing below on behalf of tho Contractor is authorized to execute 
this Agreement. 

6. Insurance/Safetynndemnine8ttodS~rity Payment 

a, l[nsurance. For h e  duration of this Agreement and for limits not less than stated 
below, the Contractor, at its sole expense, shall maintain the following insurance with a 
carnpany(ies) lawfully authorized to do business in Alabama and reasonably acceptable to 
City: 

i. Comprehensive General Liability: Coverage for combined single limit 
and aggregate for bodily injury and property damage with limits of not less 
than Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000); 

ii. Automobile Liability: Automobile Liability covering owned and rented 
vehicles operated by the Contractor with policy limits of not less than Thne 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) combined single limit and aggregate 
for bodily injury and property damage; and 

iii. Workers' Compensation as required by statute. 

Before executing this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide City a certificate(s) of 
insurance evidencing compliance with the requirements in this section. The certificate shall 
name Lhe City, and its officials and employees, as additional insureds on the Comprehensive 
General Liability, Automobile Liability, and any applicable umbrella and excess policies. 



h. Salciv. Contractor Ilas rlic cxclusi\~e rcsponsil~ilitics for the si l f t~y of its workcrs 
a~id pel-sonnct during tllc pcrlbrnlancc ol' thc Projcct, iuid Ibr pcrlbrming tlic Work in a side 
nianncr tlli11 ilocs not put at risk tbc snfclp of any pcrsons or criclarlgcr propcny, 111 

performing tlic Project tlic Contracior sllall rakc al l  rcwonablc protection lo prctrcnt damtlsc, 
injury or loss lo: (i) n~ry pcrsons \rplio Inity bc af'icctcd by tile Work or cotlditions i l t  tlrc Work 
sitc; ( i i )  all ttic Work aiid all matcrisls and cquip~ncul to bc incoi-poratccl thcrcin. ~vlictlicr in 
srorirgc on or off rlrc Work Silc, or undul- tlic carc, custody or control of tlic Conlri~ctor or any or 
its rcprcsenla~ives; and (iii) ottlcr propclzy at tllc Work sitc or adjaccnt tllcrcto. F~rrtllcr. thc 
Contr.rctor I~~Is tlrc snlc rcsponsibiliiy to idcntify any condition or Ililzitrd at or irbout [tic 
N'ork she llial will prcircnt i t  Irotn siircly pcrforrtiing tllc Work. 

c. lndeaiaificution. Contractor ngl-ces lo dcfcnd, indcmnilj~, ancl hold Ilat-rnlcss rlie City 
and its ilgcnts, employees ant1 orticials (1icrcin;rftcr t h  "Indcm~ii~ecs") frolii i~nd ngainst i l l 1  
de~iiands. i~ctiotls, liahilitics, cxpc~lscs (including I-casonablc attorney's fccs) or* claims for 
ditniagcs 11y any third partics (including any cniplaycc, subuotitr:stor or rcprcscntnt i vc of tlic 
Contri~ctor, lrercaficr a "Contri~ctor Rcp~vscntalivc") tliat al-isc out or, r.cIatc to or arc uauscti 
i ~ g  any negligent :~ci, otilission or conduct hy Contrirclor or iulp Contr;~ctor Rcprcscnrativc in 
pcr~oriiiing or fidlurc to pcriorm its [or tlicir) rcsponsibilitics undcr this Agrccmcnt; proviclccl 
Ihnt nothing hsrcin ~lii~ll ohligutc thc Cotltri~clor to indcninify irny of  tlic Indcmtliiccs for any 
clitin~s rcsulling f'rolli tlic solc ncgligrlncc or f m n  thc willfi11 liiiscol~duct olllic Indcmnitccs. 

d. Limitit~ion of Liitbilitv. In no cvc~it miby Contractor rcco\lcr lium the City iins spccirtl 
spcciul. incidental, conscqucntiill or any otticr indircut dam;~gcs \\~lratsoc\*cr of any 
description or aniount arising froni thc City's hrc;rcli of i ts ohligations hcrcundcr. 

c. Sccuritv Pilvmctit. Contractor agrees to fiirnish t l~c City ;I C~ISII pay~ncnl ol' S1.000 
that the Ciry will iiold i l S  sccurily for tlic fiiitliful pcrlormancc of rllc Contractor's obligations 
undcr i l l i s  Agl-ccrncnt (thc "Sccurity Paynicnt"). If, in llic cxcrcisc of tllc City's solc 
discrction, [Ire City dclcrrnincs that tllc Conlrilclor I~~Ls hilcd to pcrrornm i ts  ohligations 
hcreuntlrr, t t ~ c  City may raain thc Sccurilp Payrncnl iIs dani;lgcs for Illat breach; provided 
rhal tlic ~.ctirinagc of tlre Sccurity Payliicnl is  not rlic City's sole rcmcdy ant1 docs no1 limit or 
restrict 1l1c City's right to rccovcr olhcr clami~gcs or l~iirsuc ottsr lcpill or- cclui~ablc rclncdics 
available to il upon itny suct~ brcact~. II '  ttlc Contricior hi i l i f~tl ly pcrrorr~ls i i s  obligations 
I~crcundcr. tlic City agrccs to r.cturn tlic principitl n~nount of lllc Sccirrity Pi~ptllcnt to thc 
Conr~tctor witliin icn (10) duys nftcr i t  successfi~lly completes lhc Work and sub~nirs an 
invoice to tllc City rcqt~csting paynicnt of compcnsaiion Tar t l i ; ~ ~  Work. Thc Cily is  not 
obligated to plauc Dr l~lold thc Security Pi~yrncnl in iln intcresl-bearing ilccaltnt. or pay tlle 
Contrictnr iiny intcrcst on llic principal illnoun! of ltwt Pi~yment on its return. 

7. ll'ork Reprcscslativc. Each party appoints a reprcseutativc \vho sllrtll coordinntc 
with tllc atllcr p:a-iy nn al l  Ittattcrs pcrrincnt to thc pcrformancc of ~ l i c  Work and adniinisrration 
of tlris Agrccnicnt (thc "Projcct Rzprcscntativc"). Tl~c City's Work Rcprcscntirtivc is  Glcrl 
Mcrchanl. City Building Official, 56 Church Strcci, blot~ntain Brook. Al,, 35313 
~ricrcllirnry@ mtnbrook.ur-p. 205-801-38 11. Tlic Contracior-'s Work R~prcscntilt i \ c  is  Brad 
Bestrdcn. 3931 Bcardcn Drivc. Vcstavia I-lills, A L  33143. -. 105-533- 
5268. Any notice rccluircd hcrcundcr shall hc sufficiently givcn wlicn sent to u Project 



Representative via United States certified mail, return receipt requested, or via overnight courier 
with receipt verification to the address set for& herein, or by personally delivering such notice to 
the party lo be in receipt thereof. 

8. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

a This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between the parties concerning 
h e  matters hemin, and all oral representations, prior ncgotiations, understandings, 
agreements, conditions, and terms discussed between the parties prior to acceptance and 
signing of this Agreement are deemed to have merged herein. This Agreement may not be 
modified or amended except in a writing that is signed by all parties. 

b. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts each of which when executed by 
the parties shall be deemed to be a complete original. An electronic or facsimile copy of the 
executed contract or count'erpart shall be deemed, and shall have the same legal force and 
cfftct as, an originaI document. 

c. Any forbearance or delay on the part of the City in enforcing any of its rights 
under this contract shall not be constmed as a waiver of such rights. No terms of this 
contract shall be waived unless expressly waived in writing. 

d. Contractor may not assign its rights, obligations or the benefits of this contract to 
any third party without the written consent of the City, which consent may be withheld for 
any -on. 

e. This Agreement is made only for the benefit of the City and Contractor. It is not 
intended, nor shall it bc construed, to grant or bestow any benefit, right or privilege to any 
third patty. 

f. The Contractor is an independent contractor of the City. Thi A p r n e n l  does not 
create any partnership, joint venture or principal-agent relationship between the City and 
Contractor. Furlher, the City retains no control or authority with respect to its means and 
methods in which the Contractor (or any of its employees or representatives) performs the 
Work. 

g. Immigration Law Compliance. The Contractor represents and warrants that it 
docs not knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ within the State of 
Alabama an "unauthorized alien," as defined by the Beason-Hamman Alabama Tqayer  and 
Citizen Protection Acf, Act No. 201 1-535 (H. B. 56). as amended from time to time (the 
"Act") and that, during tho performance of this contract, the Contractor shall participate in 
the E-Verify program as required under the terms of the Act. The Contractor also a p e s  to 
comply with all applicable provisions of the Act with respect to its contractors in the State of 
Alabama by entering into an agreement with or by obtaining an affidavit from such 
contractors providing work for Contractor indicating that such contractors arc in compliance 
with the Act with respect to their participation in the E-verify program. The Contractor also 
represents and warrants that it shall not hire, retain or contract with any contractor in the 



S~~IIC ot' Aliihi1111i1 I l i i t I  il knnivs i s  not in COIII~~~~IIICC \vitl~ 1t1c ACI. 13y siglli~rg this A~~CCIIICII~, 
thc Colrtrac~or i~ ls t )  affirms tI1i11, l i ~ r  111c t l u r i ~ ~ i i ) ~ ~  of' tlic ccllitract. it  \ifill no1 \pioli~~c fcderirl 
ir~~niigriilion I;L\\* nr kno\vingly clliplny. Irirr for c~~~pltrynrcn~. ol* coniinuc 10 clilploy i l t l  

unautl~ori-/..crl i~licn willlin tllo SI;II~ (iI' Alal~ama. I f  tlic Conlraclclr V~U~~IICS llicsc p~.o\~isicms 13l  

this contrilcl, i t  sIIilII hc rlccllicri ill hrcaul~ i11id s l ~ i ~ l l  hc rcsponsit~lc Ibr ill1 t l i i ~ l l i t g~~  rcsolring 
I licrcfr'rom. 

IN WITNESS \VI.IEIZEOI' ilic undcrsignctl, duly i~ttlhorizcd rcprcsc~itativcs of' tlic par~irs 
Ilit\+c C X C U ~ L I C ~  III~S A~I~CCIIICII~ 011 ~cII:IIIoI' tlxir rcs~~cl i \ *c  01.giitli~i1li011~. 

By: 



EXHIBIT A - CONTRACTOR PROPOSA3L 

See attached. 



Bearden Services, LLC 

3931 Bearden Drive 
Vestavia, AL 35243 
bradbearden@grnail.com 

ESTIMATE 
ADDRESS 
Glenn Merchant 

1 
S E R V I C E S  L L C  

ESTIMATE # 1006 
DATE 0112912016 

ACTIVITY .- - - MY,: ' R A E  a AhiWNT- - 
Rowe Residence: 2324 Cahaba Road Proposal 

Demolition 
Demolition of house and haul-off of debris 

Services 
Clear underbrush and stabilize site 

Accepted By 

TOTAL 

Accepted Dale 



To: STlNE SEVEN THOMAS 
sstlne@blshopcolvln.com 

01-CV-2015-901808.00 

Judge: MICHAEL G GRAFFEO 

NOTICE OF COURT ACTION 

Dlsposltlon: 
Judge: 

Notice Date: 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JEFFERSON COUNM, ALABAMA 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA V. WILLIAM D. ROWE ET AL 
01-CV-2015901808.00 

A court action wes entered in the above caw on 1,2/29/2015 11 :54:49 AM 

ORDER 

[Filer: ] 

GRANTED 
MOO 

ANNE-MARIE ADAMS 
CIRCUIT COURT CLERK 

JEFFERSON COUFJTV, ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA 

71 6 N. RICHARD ARRINOTON BLVD. 
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35203 



ELECI'KUNICALLY PLW @ 12129If01511:YAM 
l[N THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, A OL-CV-2O15-9OIBO8,OO 

CfRCUIT COURT OF 
DIVIS'oN BIRMINGHAM JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA 

ANNE-MARIE ADAMS. CLERK 
CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA, ) 

1 
PLAINTIFF, 1 

1 
V. 1 

1 
WILLIAM D. ROWE; and, 1 
MARY D, ROWE, 1 

1 
DEFENDANTS, 1 

ENTRY OF DEFAULT and 
DEFAULT JUDGMENT AGAINST DEFENDANTS 

GRANTING RELIEF TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCES 

On May 5, 2015, PLAINTIFF CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

('PLAINTIFF" or "CITY) filed its COMPLAINT FOR JNlUNCTlVE REtlEFseeking judicial 

order to abate a public nuisunce within its boundaries. Pending at this lime awe the APPLICATION 

FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT AGAlNST BOTH DEFENDANTS [Doe. IOj  (he~inafter 

d%PPWCATION") and the MOTION FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT JUDGMENT [Doc. 131 

(*MOTION"). Huving considered the COMPLAINT, APPLICATION, MOTION, applicable 

legal authorities, und dl other matters of record, the Coun DETERMINES PLAINTIFF is 

ENTlTLED to the relief it sacks. 

UNDISPUTED FACTS 

The Coun FINDS h e  following arc UNDISPUTED: 

1. PLAWTIFF seeks a declaration that the condition of a11 unoccupied, wooden frame 

residentid suucturc (the ccHOUSE") and grounds (the "GROUNDS") lucaied on real 

PROPERTY at 2324 &huh Road Suuth in Ihc CiTY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, Jeffemon 
County, Alahmu (he  "PROPERTY") constitulu a public nuisunce. 

2 The PROPERTY is owned by the DEFENDANTS. WILLIAM D. ROW€ md 

MARY D. ROWE (hereinafter col1ectively referred to us "DEFEIVDANTS'9). 

3. As is conlempli~ed in ALA. CODE 6 6-5-122 (1975)11 this Coufl has jurisdiction lo 

consider the COMPLAINT, and the authority to order the abulemeni of  public nuisances.' 

HcrcnRm* all rctcrcnccs lo natula arc lo lhc ALA. CODE (l97SI. 
# 6-5-112 (1975) pmvidcs thpl "[ulll municiplllidcs in the Smtc oTAbbuma m y  cummcncc un action in the Mmc 

orlhe CITY 1 n h c  or enjoin any public nuisnncc injurious lo thc hcalth. mods. cumha or wllbrc of the 



bEFAVLT JUDGMENT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE 
CV 15-90180&MGG 

4. Before filing his uclion, PLAINTIFF communicated wilh DEFENDANTS und 

requaled lhcy ubule rhe nuisance conditions regarding the HOUSE by demolishing that svuctun 

tlnd properly mainluining the GROUNDS. 

5. On or about May 15,2015, the SUMMONS and COMPLAINT were duly served 

on DEFENDANTS bieenired m i l  r 2924 Thornhill Rod, MOUNTAIN BROOK. Alabums 

3521 3 (hercinaficr "DEFENDANTS' Thontltill Road Address"). Counsel for PLAINTIFF also 

has certified he subsequently mailed notice of the APPLICATION and the MOTION lo 

DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Roud Addms. 

II. ENTRY OF DEFAULT and DEFAULT JUDGMENT 

Despite the COMPLAINT huving been d u l y W e d  on the DEFENDANTS at the 

DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Roud Addraw und counsel for the PLAINTIFF huving cenified [hut 

the subsqucnl APPLiCATlON and MOTlON having been mailed to the same address. Ihc 

DEFENDANTS have FAILED to apppeur in h i s  action to plead, answer, or otherwise delcnd or 

contest the claims or allegations in the COMPLAINT. Accordingly, ENTRY OF DEFAULT as 

to each DEFENDANT is hereby NOTED in Lhe record of this action, And, Inonover, DEFAULT 

JUDGMENT is hereby ENTERED in favor of PLAINTIFF CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, 

ALABAMA and againsl DEFENDANTS WILLIAM D. ROWE [DO0 I I and MARY D. ROWE 

[DaO2]. 

Accorclingly, it is hereby ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DIRECTED iu follows: 

A. COUNT 1 - ORDER and REMEDlES as to HOUSE 

I. The HOUSE on the DEFENDANTS' PROPERTY nl 2324 Cnhnbu Road South is 

DECLARED an untawiul public nuisance; 

2. Within thirty (30) days from h e  dale of [his DEFAULT JUDGMENT, 
DEFENDANTS muy ABATE h e  public nuisance concerning the HOUSE by taking 

the following actions: 

(P) cap. seal or secure any sewer, gus or other utility facilities thnt formerly 
hove served the PROPERTY; 

(b) remove from. discurd or otherwise dispose of any items of personal 
PROPERTY that rrmain in the HOUSE; 

community or rny prwtion ~hcr~wr .~  



~EPAULTIUDGMENT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE 
CV IS-90I8OB-MGG 

(c) demolish the HOUSE in ils entirety; 

(d) following the dernolirion of the HOUSE, remove dl demolition debris 
from Ihe PROPERTY and properly dispose of that debris; 

(e) following the demolition of the HOUSE, grade a d  restore the surface of 
the PROPERTY as required in compliance with all stule, counly or local 
regulaQons; and 

Ifl comply wilh all state or local regula~ions, ordinanas, rules and lows 
regarding the demolition work (ilcms (a)-(0 being collectively 
referenced as the ViOUSE DemolMon OperuCions'~. 

3. If, for any reason, DEFENDANTS do no1 perform and complete the above noted HOUSE 

Demolition Operations in h e  period specified by this Court, h e  CITY. through its own 

forces or by conlrict service, may ENTER the PROPERTY und ABATE the nuisance 

condition concerning the HOUSE by performing or comp1eling any or all of those 

Operations, If the ClTY perfoms any HOUSE Demolition Opt ions ,  thc ClTY may 

exercise the following rights and take the actions below in connection therewith: 

(a) Llilck and account its expenses (including any contractor expense and the 
dim1 labor costs of its own forces) incurred with respect to those 
Opemlions; 

(b) upon completion of any HOUSE Demolidon Operations, provide n 
statement of its expenses for those Opcmtio~ls to DEFENDANTS via 
certified muil to DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Road Address nlong with (I 
request that DEFENDANTS reimburse Lhc CWY €or chase expenses. Uihis 
mailing is properly addressed and pasted. this notice will be deemed to have 
been dfeclively given even if it is returned unfound or delivery is refused; 
and, 

(c) if DEFENDANTS fuil or refuse within ten (10) days Following ~ h c  dale of 
said cerlified mail to reimburse the CITY for its HOUSE Demolition 
Opcmlions expenses, PLAINTIFF may utilize the procedures set Forth in 64 
1 1-40-33 - 35 lo assess PLAINTIFF'S expenses of those Opemtions against 
h c  PROPERTY and be reimbursed for hose expenses in the manner set 
forth in those statutory provisions. 



B. COUNT 2 - ORDER and REMEDIES as to GROUNDS 

4. The present condilion of the GROUNDS on DEFENDANTS' PROPERTY at 2324 

Cuhaba Road South is DECLARED an unlawful public nuisance. 

5. Within Lhirly (30) days born the date of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT, 

DEFENDANTS may ABATE the public nuisance concerning the GROUNDS by 

taking the following actions: 

(a) cut and nmove from the PROPERTY tiny overgrown shrubbery, bushes, 
tnes  and other vegetation thereon; 

(b) cut any gnus or weeds on the PROPERTY 10 u height of nor greater than 
I0 inches and remove any resulting clippings; 

(c) cut and remove dangerous trees on the PROPERTY, or my dead, failing 
or dangerous limbs on existing trees; and, 

(d) collect and nmove any fallen limbs. laves or vegetative debris from the 
premises (items (a)-(d) being collectively referenced as the  remedial 
GROUNDS Operations''). 

6. If, for any muon, DEFENDANTS do not perform and complete the pbove noted Remedial 

GROUNDS Operations in the period specified by this Cowl, the CITY, lhrough its own 

forces or by contract service. may ENTER the PROPERTY and ABATE the nuisance 

condition concerning h e  GROUNDS by performing or compleling my or all of thosc 

Operations. If the ClTY performs any Remedid GROUNDS Opemlions, the CITY may 

EXERCISE h e  following rights and take the actio~~s below in connection therewilh: 

(a) tlack and account its expenses (including my contractor expense and thc 
direct labor costs of its own forces) inci~rred with rcspecl 10 those 
Operations: 

(b) upon completion of any Remedial GROUNDS Operations, provide n 
statement of its expenses for those Operntio~is lo DEFENDANTS via 
certified mail to the DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Rmd Adclress dong with r 
request that DEFENDANTS reimburse the CITY for those expenses. If this 
mailing is properly addressed and posted. this notice will be deemed to have 
been effectively given cvcn if i t  is mtumed unfouad or delivery is refused; 
und, 

(c) if DEFENDANTS fail or refuse within ten (10) days following t b  dale of 
sdd certified mail to reimburse the CITY for its Remedial GROUNDS 
Opaations, PLAINTIFF may ulilize the proceduns set forth in §§ 11-40- 
33 - 35 lo nsscss P L A M m s  expenses of thosc Opcmtiom against h e  
PROPERTY and be reimbursed for those expenses in the manner set fonh 

4 



* - I  

bBFAULT JUDGMENT TO ABATE PUBUC NUISANCE 
CV 15-00180B-MGG 

in those statutory provisions. 

This DEFAULT JUDGMENT shall forthwith be MAILED to DEFENDANTS by USPS 

fmt class mail to the DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Road Address - 2924 Thornhill Road, 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, Alabama 3521 3. 

Further, within five 15) dms follow in^ the en&v of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT, 

PLAIN'MFF shall enter the PROPERTY and POST a Notice on the entrance of the HOUSE 

located on lht PROPERTY that states in substantial fonn as follows: 

'THE HOUSE AND GROUNDS ON THIS PROPERTY HAVE BEEN DECLARED 
PUBLIC NUISANCES BY DEFAULT JUDGMENT ENTERED DECEMBER 29. 
2015, IN CASE NUMBER CV 15-901 808-MGG, CIRCUIT COURT OF JEFFERSON 
COUNTY. PURSUANT TO THIS DEFAULT JUDGMENT, THE OWNERS OFTHIS 
PROPERTY HAVE BEEN DIRECTED BY THE COURT TO DEMOLISH THE 
HOUSE AND REMEDIATE THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS ON THE GROUNDS 
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS DEFAULT JUDGMENT. IF THE 
OWNERS DO NOT TAKE THAT ACTION, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CITY OF 
MOUNTAIN BROOK MAY ENTER THE PROPERTY, DEMOLJSH THE HOUSE 
AND TAKE OTHER ACTIONS TO ABATE THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS. A 
FULL AND COMPLETE COPY OF THE ENTIRE DEFAULT JUDGMENT MAY BE 
OBTAINED AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY 
CIRCUIT COURT, 716 RICHARD ARRINGTON BOULEVARD NORTH, 
BIRMINGHAM, AL." 

IV. POTENTIAL ADDITIONAL RELIEF and REPORT BY PLAINTIFF 

Except as set forth herein, NO other relief is gnntcd to PLAINTIFF at this time. This 

action is TRANSFERRED to the Courl's ADMI.NISTRAT[VE DOCKETfor no 111ore t h n  one 

11urtdnd huenhr-dive lX25ldays from the date of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT. Provided however. 

Counsel for PLAINTIFF is DIRECTED to file a written report with the Court no laIer than one 

hlrmi~vd twetltv davs 1120) from the date of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT advising whelher the 

public nuisance conditions on Lhc PROPERTY have been obuled. Following that report. the Court 

wili CONSIDER whether any further relief, including the entry of injunctive relief noted in the 

COMPLANT or the awarding of caurl costs should be considend or granted in this case. 

Therefore, taxing of costs is HELD until further order. 
DONE and ORDERED his date, December 29,201 5. 

c 
MICHAEL G. GRAFFEO 
Circuit Judge 



Taxpayer Identifica!ion,,Number fllN] 

Enler your TIN in the approprlale box For lndlvlduals, ltiis is your socia! sccurily number (SSN). 
Horvever, rot a rcsldent alien, sole proprictor, or disrogardcd onlity. scc Ihc Part I Instructions on 
page 2. For othcr enlllics, il is your employcr ldcnlificalion nurnhcr (EIN). If you do no1 have a number. 
see Hour l o  get a TIN on page 2. or 

Note: It Iho account Is Ln more Ihan one name. scc the c h ~ r t  on page 2 far guldcllncs on r*thusc number 

Give form t o  t he  
requester. Do not 
send to Ihe IRS. 

Fo~m W-9 
(Re1 January 2002) 

0cp:mcnl d IP*' Trcaw;ry 
Inlcnal Rwtcrwo SFNICE 

& REI IndlvlduaV Eacrnpl (ram backup - 5 CIIXL appropn*. box: sole pmprklor 0 ~atpwl ion  parmtrrn~p a o m  r 0 ~nlhholdlng - 

I Certification 
Under penalties 01 perjury. I ccrlily Ihat: 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification 

, 

E CP st te and ZIP cc e 

1. The number shown on this form Is my correcl taxpayer idenlilicallon number (or 1 am waillng for a rlumber to be issued la mp), and 
2. 1 am not s~bject lo backup wllhholdlng bccause: (a) I am exempt from backup wllhholdinp or (tr) I have not been n0llllGd by Ik lfll~rnal 

Rcvcnuc Servlcc (IRS) !hat I am subject Ic backup v~lthholding as a rcsult of a failure to rcporl a[1 lntcrcsl or dlddcnds, or (c) Ih IRS has 
notincd rnc lhat I am no longcr subjccl to backup vtilhholdlng. and 

2 
e 

Rcqucster's name and address (oplloml) 

City of Mountain Brook 
P. 0. BOX 130009 

3. 1 am a U.S. pcrson (including a U 5 rcsldcnl allen] 

Ccrtllication Instructions. You must cross out llcm 2 above If you have been notified by Ihe IAS lhsl you arc currently subjecl to backup 
rvilhholding because you have failed to report all lntcrcsl and dividends on your tax rclurn. For rcal estate transaclians. llern 2 d M  not apply 
For mortgage lntcresl paid. acqulslllon or abandonmlnt of secured property. cancellallan o l  dchl, conlrlbutions to an indlvldual rcl~remenl 
arrangmcnl (IRA], and generally, payments other than lntcrcsl and divldcnds. you arc not rcqulrcd lo sign Iho Ccrlilfcalian, but you must 
~rovide vow correct TIN. tSec Ihe Inslructions on oase 2.) 

Nan: 1 .  
R e k r ~ r ,  > e r ~ , ~ ~ , l - < .  LLC 

lurlncss namc. II dirlcrenl (lorn abwv 

I L , ,  3<12-1 . Mountaln Brook, AL 35213-0009 
VI List accnunl nunbw(s1 hcre (op:fonaO 8 

Purpose of Form 
A person vtho is rcqulrcd lo lilt an information 
return rvllh Ihc IRS must gel your conccl 
tarpiiycr ld~nlilication number [IlN) lo report. for 
cxamplc. hcomc paid lo yau. rcal cslab 
transacllons. rnorlgaga inlcrcsl p u  pilid. 
acqulslllon or abandanmcnl 01 secutcd propcrty. 
canccllallon 01 dehl. or canlribulions you mada 
to an IRA 

Usc Fonn W-9 only If you arc J U-S, pcrson 
(inckrdlng a rosidcnl alicn). lo give your cotrccl 
TIN lo Ihc pcrson rcqucsling It {ihc rcquc5lcr) 
and. when rpptlcsblc, 10. 

1. Ccrilly Ihc TIN you arc givlng Is corrccl (or 
you arc rvallRg for a numbcr lo bc IssucdJ. 

2. Ccrtrly you arc nor sub]ccl to backup 
rvblhholdlng, or 

3. Clalm urtcrnpllan itom backup withholdmg li 
MU ate a U 5 axcmol oavca 

What Is backup wllhholdlng? Persons meklng 
cerlaln psyrncnts to you mull undcr ccrlaln 
eondlllans tvllhhold arxl pay lo Ihe IRS 30% of 
~ u c h  paymenls allcr Dcccrnhn 31.2001 129% 
allcr Dcccrnber 31. 2003) Thhs Is callcd 'backup 
vrllhholding.' Paymmls lhal may bc subjecl lo 
backup wltMo!ding lncludc lnlcrcsl. dMdcnds. 
brokcr and barlcr exchange Iranraclhns. rcnls. 
roy;lllks. noncmployco pay, and ccrlaln 
paymcnls from fishlng h a l  opctalors. Reid 
mlalo lwnsaclians arc not subjccl lo backup 
v~ilhhoidlng. 

Yw will not trc sub]eC! lo llackup wllhholding 
on paymenls you rcccluc If you pivc Ihe 
rcrlucsla your m e c l  TIN. make Ihc propcr 
csrlilicalfons. a d  rcport I D  your Iaxablc lnlrrcsl 
and dividends on your lax mlum. 
Paymcnls you rcceluc will bc rubjccl lo 
backup withholding II; 

1. Vau do no1 furnish your TIN lo Iha 

5. You do no1 ccrtily lo lhc rcqucstcr lhrl you 
arc no! subfecl to backup ia..lthhokling under 4 
abovc (lor reportable Inlcrcst and divldcnd 
accounls apned allcr 1983 only) 

Cerlatn payccs and payments arc cxcmpl 
Corn backup withholdhg Scc Ihc Lnslructions on 
page 2 and Ihe separate fnslrucllons lor lhc 
Requester ot Form W-9. 

Penalties 
Pallurc to lurnlsh TIN. I1 you fall lo lurnish your 
corrccl TIN lo a rcqucstcr. you arc sutrjccl la 3 
pcna~~y of 550 for wch such fallurc unkss your 
laIlure is due lo reasonable wusc and not lo  
nllllul ncglccl 
Clvil pcnalty (or false infarmalton wllh rcspcct 
to wilhholding. If you makc a lalsc slalcmcnl 
with no rcasonablc basfs that raulls In M 
backup vrllhholdlng you arc subjccl la a S500 
pcnally . ~ - -  . . . ~  

If you am a Iorcign pcnon, urc lhc ICqUCSlW, or Crlmlnal penally for ralslfylng Informalfan. 
approprlalc Form W-8. SCC Pub. 515. 2. you do no1 cerlily your TIN r-lhcn r+c(ulred Willfully ialsltylng ccrtllic~lbns w iiflirmdll~r~s 
Vdlhholding or Tax on Nnrcsldcnl Altcns and [scc lhc Parl II Inslructians on pagc 2 lor moy subjecl you to erlmlnal pcnaltlcs Including 
Fotdun Enllllcs dttails). or lincs andlor lmprlsonmcnl . 

tdalc: l f a  rfcluczlcr g i ~ ~  you a brm other lhan 3. Thc tRS lclls Ihc lCquCSlCf that YOU Mlsusc oITINs. I1 Ihc rcqucsler discbscs or 

F m  by-9 l a  rcqvcsl put TIN. you must ~ s c  rfic lurnlshed an Incorrect TIN, or uscs TINS in violalion of Fcderal law. Ihc 

1CqucslC~'S fthll7 11 I1 k substadiafly sim'lar lo lhis 4 ,  n, IRS lcllr you that you arc subject to 
rcquesrer may bo subfccl lo clvtl and ulmlnal 

Form W.9 pcnalllcs. 
backup wllhha!ding because you dld no1 reporl 
all your lntcrcst an3 divldcnds on your tax rcturn 
(lor rcporlablc lnlcr~sl and divhdcnds only), or 



F m  W.9 (Rev. 1.200~ 

Specific Instructions 

U the aarrunl Is In jdnl names, U flrsl and 
then drele Ula name d lha pe rm w en* 
WhoM number yar enter In Pat I of Ihe form. 

Sde mm Enter your tndlvldual 
name as shown on your rodal sed ly  card 
on the 'Nameg One. You may enler your 
budness, bade, or 'doing buJbless as pw 
MIM on the oBuslnass mme* llna 

Umlfed /iWlIly WCJ. If 
a s~ql~.member uc ciud~ng a I&S 
IM a d m W c  own$hst Is d d e d  as 
an enuty sepamte from I& owner d e t  
T r m  tseulell- ~~tl0~301.7701.3. 
enter tke i a s  m e  on he  'Namd' 
IIne. Enter Iha LLC4s name on Ihe 'Bustnsss 
m e '  Pne. 

O W  mtlllas Enlef your buJness rn 
as rhown on ulred Fadenl @II doarments 
on the s~ameqm.  Thls name should match 
Ihe name shown on the CMBT or oVrer legal 
dacumenl meal lha enllly, You may enter 
ony business. In "ls 0, or DBA name on the 
*hslness nameo line. 

~ p t ~  &&up Hllfhholdhg* w you 
afa exempt, enter your name ias dttsdbed 
abnm than check !he ' E r m t  fhm badrurr 
dthholdlng' box In the llne k h h g  Iha 

' 

knlnerr mme. slan and dale L a  fmn. 
IndMdwb (IndiIhg mls p&ton) arp 

na a r p t  b m b & p r K d C  
CofporaUons am usmpl horn badrup 
wllhhddlng r0f certain psymenls. sudr ss 
Intamst a d  dMd8nU.s. For m e  Inlomallon 
on exempt SeeUlalnstnntlonrf~ 

ef af F m  W-9. ~ha~sq- 
If y ~ u  am a nonrerldent a0ecr ar a W g n  

muly not subject lo tuckup m l d l n g ,  g h  
h e  uostw the appmprlrle m p h t d  
~Mn"9r.8. 

Par1 I-Taxpayer td~tlflcatlon 
Number WW 
Enter yaw TIN In the appmprtate bor 

W you am a rarldant allen and you do not 
have a d  a n  no1 lble lo gel m SSN, your m yaw i n 3 d u l t  
Wlblh n u m b  * w m t  In "I,? 
w d 8 l  securlly num bei bai  U you do not 
hwn an mN, u s  How lo met 8 TIN below. 

are a rare pmpridor a d  8n'tG, r n W d t h e ~ G  Em 
EIN. -% ~ R S  ~ ~ 1 3  ~ u l  p w 
ymrr =* 

l f y o u m m U C l h a l b d ~ a s  
an anll sepsrple tmm Ilz awnr 2 MQ o#r3p~y ~UC)  ab0~1. and 
am owed by an IndMdual. enter your SSN 
(or 'pelLC' €IN, I daslmf& U lhe cnwtu or 
a ~ s d U C b i l c c r p o r e ~ .  
pabmhlp, la. enter Ute owners EM. 

apply f6aw lrmsdlilely. TO app lbr en 
Corm SS-S, muon L r -1 El2,r-.,mw%kcW-k 

tlon ru IRS IndMdual Taxpayer 
Z E a ~ ~ w .  l o a p g , w n ~ . r  
F a n  UJ. ApWaWn lor p W  
WsnUIlaUon Nmber, to ap Icr an €IN. 
You mn get Fan.  W-7 anad ham the 
IRS 1400-TAX-FORM 
0&9.3676] or fmm lhe lR!5 Web 5tte at 
mmv.lrs.gov. 

Nu1e: wnhg 
h a w & & ~ k W  

F O r ~ H u r l y a d  
fora nNorlhsllnru 

Part ll4ertlficatIon 
To Wablirh lo Ihe wlthhotdtng agent lhal you 
era a US. perm, or rerldent sen, slgn F m  
W-9, You may ba nquarted to slgn by Vls 
nr(thholdlng~tsvenInams1,3.andS 
betow lndltele alhamlse. 

Fpr a nt -1, only the 
nN is A tn Pin 1 s h w w r ~ t G ~  p!4-p~~i-*-wt 

wow. - 
1. Interast, dlvldend, and barter 

aceants opemi twrm 1980 SaL accounts mnsltldsred acUm 
durtng1983.Youmurtgh~ ccrreclTtN. 
M you do no( hw 10 sign iZLmm 

2 IntmsL dMdend. bmh. and h l f f  
exchange 8 k u m  opened niter 1983 and 
baker sacorm(r coruldemd InaeUue dlaIng 
1983. You must Sign Ule ttrUncaUm or 
backup wl- vr%l a ly. I1 you ars 
r u b l d  to badar~ w ( l h h o k  .nd vou are 
meiely pmldhg'your -TIN t6 the 
requester, you must ems oul Hem 2 In the 
carllflcauon berm slgnlng me r m  

3. Rsor estate mnrsdbm. You must 
slgn the cerllfla~Uon. You may ems out 
Rem 2 of the cefll!lcalbm. 

o r ~ l o r r e n r s m y s l t l e j ,  bther 
m u r r a d l * a  
lvetth an servkes Qncktdlng payments to 
catpotallons). paymmts to a nanemplayea Ibr 
~ ~ v m c n t s 1 O c e r l a l n n r m n a b m t  
~ m 6 r i r b b t u r d f k h e n n w , a n d - ~  
m-ds prld lo allomsys OMlng 
paymslls to c=Pomltuns). 

S. Mortgage Memst patd by yau, 
aup~LslIkn or abandornnent d s d  
mrw&v. candhtbn af debt auaMed 

Privacy Act Notice 
S ~ o n b l 0 9 o l t h e l M s r r u l R ~ ~  

comet TIN to r ~ E ' ~ % ~ m ~  mhms 
wlth lhe IRS to nport brkmsl, dhrldonb, and 
c&ah other Incum pald to you, -gage 
hlmm you paM. lh0 acqulsttka or 
abandomnenl d seaned 
m L l k n  QT tiat. oreon- 
made to an IRA or Areher MSA The g u s a s  
the numbers C ldanttlkrlton and 
toh v e r l & U w a t ~ e y d y m r r t a x r e h .  
r e %  may r. pou w- w-mn to 
the Deparlmenl of Jurtlee lor dvll and 
almlnel UUgaUan, atui lo dtles, slates, and 
IheDlstrlQarCdumbblOcenyoul~tax 
laws, 

TIN whether or not 
~ % y ' a t E U X  m m  - 
must ganefany wlUl)lold 3096 d W b k  
Interest, dlvldand, and certatn OW payments 
10 a W r  whodoesmtgb8aTlN1aa 
payer. a a l n  penat&& may atso appb. 
What Name and Numbw To 
Give the Requester 



CllY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 
Revenue Department 
PO Box 130009,56 Church St 
Mountain Brook, A t  35213-3700 
(205) 802-2400 Fax (205) 870-3590 

Wit< $ .' ' - 
. -.A. -.h- L' - '. 20650 

BEARDEN SERVICES LLC 
220 OAK FOREST DRIVE 

PELHAM, AL 351 24 

Date 

AR BOND CASH BONDS %I ,000.00 

Cash Bond For 2509 Counlry Club Circle - Move lo 3420 Salisb 
* . '. . , - .>' - .  ' . . . - ;* ;: 

, : :  j .  A ,  '. , . : , , - . ,.* ,; ; , I . ;t, - .: <-.i;-.2s..k:\l&:.r- ,:*"i c ., s -..-; .> ,.2 a-;, . .t3cr : . . - .. . u-.-- , . -& . , . **. .a . . -+ . . -. Pa 
01-Feb-2016 0 $1,000.00 S1.000.00 

We thank you for ~Dur  Ost?'Onlpe 



Bearden Senices, LLC 
3931 Bearden Drive 
Vestavia. AL 35243 
bradbearden@grnail.enm 

INVOICE 
S E R V I C E S  L L C  

BILL TO INVOICE # 1 109 

Glenn Merchant DATE 04/19/20 16 
DUE DATE 04/19/2016 

TERMS Due on receipt 
-pi--- 

Rowe Residence: 2324 Cahaba Road Proposal 
Dernolitlon 
Dernolilion of house and haul-off of debris 
Services 
Clear underbrush and stabilize site 

Make all checks payable to Bearden Services. LLC BALANCE DUE 

Direct inquires to; 205.533.5268 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSlNESS! 



13E IT ItESOL\'Tsl) by IIIC Cily Coencii UTIIIC City of ivlvuniai~i l3rook, Rlnbnri~n lhnr 
tlv City Cou~v i l  Iicrrby :iu~horircs ~ l l c  c.\ccutio~~ oian ngrcc~iie111 bctwuc.~~ 111c C i ~ y  and Beardull 
Scwircs. LLC, in tlic I'onii :IS ;~ltaclictl Iicrclo i is  Eslribir A. tvirli rcsl1cc.t to tlrc ~litisancc 
nbntc~trcrr~lctcnioliiio~i itlid clciai-up surviccs for lllr properly ow~lcd by \\'illiatll D. illid ha1i11.y I). 
Rowe louarctl :it 73711 Cx~liilbli Itond pllrsunnt to thc Noiicc o f  Court Acl io~i  in Cnsc No. Ol-CV- 
20 15-90 1 808.00. 

I3E IT I.'URTI~ER RESOL\rISI) 11y lilt. City Co i r~~c i l  u f t l a  C i ~ y  ~l 'h.Iou~~Ii! i t i  Brouk. 
Alobizria thal ~ h c  Cit!. hl:alagur is fi1n11c.r aeiliorized 10 issi~c e purclrnse ardcr and to csccu~c sucli 
nt lvr  doru~~ictits 111at ainy k dacr~ l i i~ l rd  litsussan. \\-ill1 ruspecl to said projccr. 

I. Stuvs~t I4oo1ic. City Clerk ol'ilic Ciiy 01' Rlou~rlaia Uroak. Aliib;itru! Ircrcby ccrtil'). i l ~ c  
itbovc 10 be iI ~ r u r  i ~ n d  corrcci copy ol';l 1.cso1uiion i ~ d u p t ~ d  1111 llrc Cily Cou~~o i l  u r t l ~ c  City or 
blountai~! Brook :it its rcyul:ir nrculi~lg Iicld olr hlnrclr Id. 20 16, i ls  auiic appears in tllc lni~rutcs ol' 
record of  said nrecti~iy. 



AGREEMENT TO ABATE NUISANCE CONDITIONS AT 2324 CAHABA ROAD 

BEARDEN SERVICES, LLC (hereinafter refemd to as the "Contractor") hereby 
enters into this Agreement to Remediate Nuisance Conditions at 2324 Cahaba Road (the 
"Agreementa') with the CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA, a municipal 
corporation C'City") effective as of the date last executed by a party below (the "Effective 
Date"), 

WHEREAS, in Case No. 01 CV 2015-90 1808.00 filed by the City in the Circuit Court of 
Jefferson County against William D. Rowe and Mary D. Rowe (collectively, the b'Rowes'g)a that 
Court entered an Order on or about December 28,2015 (the "Order") declaring the residential 
structure (the "House") on the property owned by the Rowes at 2324 Cahaba Road in the City of 
Mountain Brook Alabama (the "Property") an unlawful public nuisance; 

WHEREAS, to abate the nuisance condition concerning the Housq the Coutt directed in 
its Order that the Howe be demolished and the following associated actions be taken: 

(a) cap, seal or secure any sewer, gas or other utility hcilities that formerly 
have served the Property; 

(b) remove &om, discard or otherwise dispose of any items of personal 
property that remain in the House; 

(c) demolish the House in its entirety, 

(d) following the demolition of the House, remove all demolition debris 
from the Property and properly dispose of that debris; 

(e) following the demolition of the House, grade and restore the surfice of 
the Property as required compliance with all state, county or iocal 
regulations; and 

(0 comply with all state or local regulations, ordinances, rules and laws 
regarding the demolition work (items (a)-(f) being collectively 
rebrcnced as the "House Demolition Opmtionsa'). 

WHEREAS, in the Order, the Caurt also has determined that the condition of the grounds 
on the Property (the "Qrounds") constitute an unlawful public nuisance, and ordered that the ' 

following remedial actions be taken to abate that nuisance: 

(a) cut and remove from the Property any overgrown shrubbery, bushes, 
trees and other vegetation thereon; 

(b) cut any grass or weeds on the Property to a height of not greater than 10 
inches and remove any resulting clippings; 



b. that it will compIctc the Work in compliance with all codes, laws and regulations 
that are applicable to the Project; 

c. that before commencing the Work, at its own expense, the Contractor will obtain 
all licenses, permits or other govcmmental authorizations needed to complete the Work, 
including without limitation, a business license issued by the City (collectively, "Licensing*'). 
Contractor further agrcts to maintain that Licensing throughout the performance of its work; 

d. that it has inspected the House and Property, and, based on lhat inspection and ils 
expertise, that it has determined that they are reasonably suitable for Contractor to complete 
the Worlc; 

e. that the Contractor shall be responsible for removaI and proper disposal of any 
demolition debris and natural debris resulting from the Operations; and ------- 

f. that all actions required to be taken by or on behalf of the Contractor to enter or 
execute this Agreement, and to perform its obligations and agreements hereunder, have been 
duly taken, and the person signing below on behalf of the Contractor is authorized to execute 
this Agreement. 

6. Iasurance/Safety/1ndemnifi~tion/S~ty Payment. 

a. Insurance. For the duration of this Agreement and for limits not loss than stated 
below, the Contractor, at its sole expense, shall maintain the following insurance with a 
company(ies) lawfully authorized to do business in Alabama and reasonably acceptable to 
City: 

i. Comprehensive General Liability: Coverage for combined single limit 
and aggregate for bodily injury and property damage with limits of not less 
than Threc Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000); 

ii. Automobile Liability: Automobile Liabiiity covering owned and rented 
vehicles operated by the Conhtor  with policy limits of not less than Three 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) combined single limit and aggregate 
for bodily injury and property damage; and 

iii. Workers' Comptnsation as required by statute. 

Before executing this Agreement, tho Contractor shall provide City a artificate(s) of 
insurance evidencing compliance with the quiremeats in this section. The certEcate shall 
name the City, and its officials and employees, as additional insureds on the Comprehensive 
General Liability, Automobile Liability, and any applicable umbrella and excess policies. 



1.1. S i~ f~ tv .  C'ontl-actor Iias rl ic csclusi~~e rcspotisil~ilitics for the safety or i l s  workers 
ancl 1~1.snnnc1 t l t~r i~ig tlic pcrforriiancc of t l ie Prnjcct, and lor pcrforrtiing the Work in ii safe 
Iilanner iliat tloes nnt put at risk t l~c sal'crp oi ilny pcrsans or endanger propcny. In 
~~crfor~ning tlic Project tlic Conttnctor shall takc ill1 rcasoni~blc protection ro pr-event dum;tgc, 
injury or loss to: (i) ;uly pcrsons tvho wily he i~ffcccctcd by tlic Work or condilions a! ttie Work 
silc; (ii) i l l 1  tllc Work i i~id i l l1  ~ i i i ~ t ~ r i i i l ~  atld cquipmcnt to bc incorpomtcd thcrcin, whelhcr in 
slorilgc on 01. off thc \Vnrk Siic, or undcr thc CiIrC, custody or conlrol of rllc Contri~ctor or any of 
i t s  rcprescntativcs: and (iii) ollicr property at thc Work sitc or tlcijaccnl ~hcrcto. Fi~rlllcr. illc 
Contrictor Iias thc sole rcsponsihili~y rcl idcnlify ;any condition or hazerrl at or about the 
Work sitc itiat \\lilt prcvcnl it lion1 s i ~ f ~ l y  pcrforn~ing tlic Work. 

c. Indcmnilication. Contrncror agrees lo dcfcnd, indemnify. and hold Ii;rr~iilcss the City 
iuirl ils ugcnls, cmployccs nntl oflicials (Iierciniiflcr tlic "lnrlemnilces") from and againsl all 
demands, actiotls, liabilities. cxpcnscs (including rcasonablc attorney's ices) or cliiims for 
clanlagcs hy rlii1.d partics (includi~ig any cmploycc, subcontr~clor or rcprc~cnlati!~~ of thc 
Cont~actnr. hcr~i~l icr il 'iCnn~~actor Rcprcscntativc"j that arise out of, rcli~ttl tn or arc cattscd 
by iuly ncgligcnt act, omission or conduct by Contractor or ilny Contractor Rc~>rcscntalivc in 
pcrrom~ing or fidlurc to prrfo~-nl its (or rlieir) t-esponsibilitics under this Agrrenicnl: proviclcd 
~li i i t  aoltring I~acin sllall obligatc tllc Cunll-;~ctor to i~idc~litlilj' iln>r of [tie Inde~nnilccs for ;iny 
clni~iis resulting Iron1 tlic solc tlcgligcncc or from tlic wil l f t~l ti~isconduct ortllc Indc~linitcts. 

I .  Littiitu~iun uf Lii~bilitv. In no cvcnt may Conlri~ct~r rccover froni [tic City any special 
spccinl, incidcmi~l, conscqucntial or iiny olticr indircct da~tli~gcs wlialsocvcr of luly 
clcscription 01. amoilnt arising l h n i  thc City's hrct~cli of  i ts obligaiions hcreundc~-. 

c. Sccurity Pi1\111icnt. Co~ilracln~- ;I~WL'S I i r  f~~rnish t l~c City iI c;lsli p:lymcnt ~ l ' s  1,000 
tliat 11ic City will liold ;IS sccul-ity for rlic i i~ i t l i f i~ l  pe~-for~n;incc of the Conrlacto~~'~ obligatio~~s 
unclc~~ this Agrccrt~cnt (~hc "Scuurity Pay~iient"). If, in thc excrcise of rlie Ciry's sole 
discretion, the City dotctrtuincs Illat tlrc Conlractor I i i is Fdilcd 10 pcrfom i ts  ohligi~tions 
Iiercundcr, thc City may retain tlic Security Paymcnt as darnagcs for t l i i ~ t  hrc;lch; protlidcd 
1lia1 ltic rctainagc n l  thc Sccurity Pay~ncnt is not the City's sole remedy and rlocs lint limit or 
~rs l r - i c t  the City's riglir lo r.cco\+cr otllcr L~~IIII~I~CS or pursue otlicr legal or ccl~~itablc rctlicdics 
a\railnble to i t  upon ;illy such br~i~ch.  If thc Conlractor fiiitlirully performs its obligations 
licrcundcr, t l ic Ciiy iigrccs ro rcturn tlic principal atiiaunl or tlic Sccurily Payrlicnt In the 
Conrrrlctor within ten (10) di~ys after i t  success~i~lly completes the Work and suhniirs ;In 
invoice to rlic City ~rqttesling paylncnt of cunipcnsalion Jor llial Work. Thc Cily is not 
obligated to plncc or liold 111c Seci~rity I3ayment in iln interest-bearing account. or pay llle 
Contn~ctor any intclrst on the principsl il~iioutll of tlial Pitp~iicnl on its rcturn. 

7. M'ork 12epressentntivc. E i th  pilrty appoints a rcprcscntativc who s l ~ t l l l  coordinate 
with the c~rher party on all niattcrs pertinent tv d1e pcrtbrn~ancc or tlic Work and adminislrarion 
of rhis Agrccmcnt ( t l r  "Projccl Reprcscntativc"). The City's Work Represcntativc i s  Glcn 
isllcrclrant, Cily Building Official, 56 CI~urcti Strccl. Mountain Brook, AL, 35213 
~ i i c r c l i t ~ n t ~ @ n ~ t ~ i t ~ r ~ ~ i L . ~ ~ r p .  20.5-802-38 11. Tlir Contri~clor's Work Rcprcscnti~tive is Orid 
Bciirdcn, 3331 Bciirdcn Drivc. Vc.%taiPia Hills. AL 35143, hrudl~cudcn@eniilit.~c~~ii, 205-533- 
5268. Any noricc rrquircd hurcundcr shnll bc suriicicntly given ~vhcn sent to il Project 



Representative via United States certified mail, return receipt requested, or via overnight courier 
with receipt verification to the addnss set forth herein, or by personally delivering such notice to 
the party to be in receipt thereof. 

8. Miscellaneous Provisfons. 

a This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between the parties concerning 
the matters herein, and dl a d  representations, prior negotiations, understandings, 
agreements, conditions, and terms discussed between the parties prior to acceptance and 
signing of this Agreement are deemed to have merged herein. This Agreement may not be 
modified or amended except in a writing that is signed by all parties. 

b. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts each of which when executed by 
the parties shall be deemed to be a complete originat. An electronic or facsimile copy of the 
executed Contract or counterpart shall be deemed, and shall have the same legal force and 
effect as, an original document. 

c. Any forbearance or delay on the par& of the City in enforcing any of its rights 
under this contract shall not be construed as a waiver of such rights. No terms of this 
contract shall be waived unless expressiy waived in writing, 

d. Contractor may not assign its rights, obligations or the benefits of this contract to 
any third party without the written consent of the City, which consent may be withheld for 
any reason. 

e. This Agreement is made only for the benefit of the City and Contractor. It is not 
intended, nor shall it be construed, to grant or bestow any benefit, right or privilege to any 
third party. 

f. The Contractor is an independent contractor of the City. This Agreement does not 
create any partnership, joint venture or principal-agent relationship between the City and 
Contractor. Further, the City retains no control or authority with respect to its means and 
methods in which the Contractor (or any of its employees or repnsentatives) performs the 
Wok. 

g. Immigration LBw Compliance. The Contractor represents and warrants that it 
does not knowingly employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ within the State of 
Alabama an "unauthorized alien," as defined by the Beuson-Hamman Alabama Tinpayer and 
Citizen Protection Act, Act No. 2011-535 (H. B. 56), as amended from time to h e  (the 
+'Acts') and that, during the performance of this contract, the Contractor shdl participate in 
the E-Verify program as required under the terms of the Act. The Contractor also agrees to 
compIy with all applicable provisions of the Act with respect to its contractors in the State of 
Alabama by entering into an agreement with or by obtaining an affidavit from such 
contractors providing work for Contractor indicating that such contractors are in compliance 
with the Act with respect to their participation in the E-verify program, The Contractor also 
represents and warrants that it shall not hi-, retain or contract with any contractor in the 



Statc of Ali iha~il i l  tlli11 il I;no\ils is  no1 i ~ r  cl~rnp1iaocc witl l (tic #\cia 1ly sip~iing this r-\g~~cciuotil. 
lllc C ~ n l ~ i ~ c l o ~ '  also all'ir~us lliel. lirr l l ~ c  tluration or the colltracl. ir \ilill sol violale f ~ t l c r i ~ l  
im~iligr-illion law irr ktlo\vi~igly c~ilpluy, I l iw I'L)~ CII~II~O~II~CI~~. i )r  c i ~ ~ i ~ i ~ i u c  111 c11111lc1y ill1 

unauilrotrized alien \villlin tltc Slatc al' A l i ~ha~ l i i ~ .  IT 1I1c CC)IIIIIIL'~C)~' vio1;~tcs ~IICSC j ~ r ( ~ ~ ~ i s i ( ~ ~ i s  01' 
Illis COII~~~IC~, it sl~alf IIC dccnrecl in lirc;~cli i u ~ l  sllilll hr rcspotisihlc I'oI- ;111 di1111ngcs ~.csul~iuy 
Illcrc'rrom. 

IN WITNESS t\'I.IEREOF tlic utldcrsigncd, duly ;~utlro~-izccI ~rprcsctilmii+cs nf ttlc p i ~ n i c ~  
Iiavc cxccutetl lliis A g ~ r c ~ u c n l  on hc l ra l~n f  their rcspcc~i\rc o~g i~ i l i z i~~ io~ i s .  

By: By: 



EXHIBIT A - CONTRACl'OR PROPOSAL 

Sea attached 



Bearden Services, LLC 

3931 Bearden Drive 
Vestavia, AL 35243 
bradbearden@gmail.com 

ESTIMATE 
ADDRESS 
Glenn Merchant 

S E R V I C E S  L L <  

ESTIMATE # 1006 
DATE 01/29/2016 

Rowe Residence: 2324 Cahaba Road Proposal 

Demolition 
Demolition of house and haul-off of debris 

Services 
Clear underbrush and stabilize site 

Accepted By Accepled Date 



To: STINE STEVEN THOMAS 
sstine@blshoprolvln.com 

01-CV-2015-901808.00 

Judge: MICHAEL G GRAFFEO 

NOTICE OF COURT ACTION 

Disposition: 
Judge: 

N o h  Date: 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA V, WILLIAM D. ROW€ E l  AL 
01-CV-2015-901808.00 

A court action was entered In the above case on 1p2912015 11:54:49 AM 

ORDER 

[Filer: ] 

GRANTED 
MOO 

ANNE-MARIE ADAMS 
CIRCUIT COURT CLERK 

JEFFERSON COUMY, ALABAMA 
JEFFERSON COUMY, ALABAMA 

716 N, RICHARD ARRINGTON BLVD. 
BIRMINQHAM, A 1  35203 



ELEL'IXUNICALLY F U V  @ !2/29DOISII54AM 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, A OI-CV-2O1S-901808.OO 

CIRCUIT COURT OF CIVIL DIVISION I BIRMINGHAM E ~ W O N  cou~ty, ALABAMA 
ANNEMAREADAMS. CLERK 

PLAINTIFF, 

WILLIAM D. ROWE, and, 
MARY D. ROWE, 

DEFENDANTS, 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA, ) 
1 
1 
1 
) 
) 
1 
1 
1 
1 

ENTRY OF DEFAULT and 
DEFAULT JUDGMENT AGAINST DEFENDANTS 

GRANTING RELIEF TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCES 

On May 5, 2015. PLAINTIFF CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

("PtAINTfFF" or "CITY*) filed its COMPLAINT FOR JNJUNCTIVE RELIEF seeking judicial 

order lo abutc n public nuisance within its boundaries. Pending at this time are the APPLICATION 

FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT AGAINST BOTH DEFENDANTS [Doc. 10) (hereinafter 

"APPLICATtON") and the MOTION FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT JUDGMENT [Doc. 13) 

("MOTfON~'). Having consikred the COMPLAINT, APPLICATION, MOTION, nppticab1e 

legal authorities, md all other matters OF record, h e  Court DETERMINES PLAINTIFF is 

ENTITLED to ~ h c  relief it seeks. 

UNDISPUTED FACTS 

The Court FINDS the following arc UNDISPUTED: 

1. PLAINTIFF seeks a declmtion that the condi~ion of a11 unoccupied, wooden frame 

residential slructurc (the ?HOUSE'#) and p u n k  (the '*GROUNDSt') locnted a11 real 

PROPERTY ul 2324 fihaba Road Soulh in the ClTY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, Jefferson 

County, Al~bYma (the "PROPERTY'? constitules a public nuisance. 

2 The PROPERTY is owned by the DEFENDANTS, WILLIAM D. ROWE and 

MARY D. ROWE (hereinafter collectively referred to ps "DEFENDANTS'?. 
3. Au is  conlemplalcd in ALA. CODE 5 6-5-122 (I 975)'. this Coutl hus jurisdiction to 

consider the COMPLAINT, and the uuthority to order the abulement of public nuisances.' 

Hmllcr.  all rofcrcnccs to statutes nrc to thc ALA. CODE (1975). 
O 6-5-122 (1975) p d d m  But 'lu]ll municipalities in h c  Slntcof Alabumo my commcncc un action in thc mmc 

orlhc CITY lo abalc w cnjdn any public nuisuncc injurious lo thc hcallh mar& cun~Turt or urulrarc aT the 



bEFAUtTJUDGMENT TO ABATE PUBLIC NUISANCE 
CV 15.901808-MGG 

4. Before filing !his uclion, PLAINTIFF cummunicn~ed with DEFENDANTS and 

requested they abille h e  nuisance conditions regarding the HOUSE by demolishing that swuclure 

and properly maintaining the GROUNDS. 

5. On or about May 15,2015, the SUMMONS ilnd COMPLAINT ware duly served 

on DEFENDANTS by cerlified muil at 2924 Thornhill Road, MOUNTAIN BROOK, All~buma 

3521 3 (hereinafter "DEFENDANTS' T~~or~tltill Road Addrcss"). Counsel for PLAINTIFF also 

has certified ha subrequsntly mailed notice of the APPLICATION and the MOTION to 

DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Roud Addrcss. 

II. ENTRY OF DEFAULT and DEFAULT JUDGMENT 

. Despite the COMPLAINT huving been duly served on lhe DEFENDANTS at the 

DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Road Add~ss und counsel for lhe PLAINTIFF having certified lhut 

lhc subscqueM APPLlCATlON and MOTION having been mailed lo the same ilddrcqs, the 

DEFENDANTS have FAILED to uppear in his uction lo ptcad, answer, or otherwise defend or 
conlest the claims or allegalions in the COMPLAINT. Accordingly, ENTRY OF DEFAULT as 

to each DEFENDANT is hereby NOTED in the record of this action. And. mnoreover, DEFAULT 

JUDGMENT is hereby ENTERED in favor of PLAlNTiFF CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, 

ALABAMA iind against DEFENDANTS WILLIAM D, ROWE (DO0 I ] and MARY D. RO WE 

[DOOZ]. 

Accordingly. it is hereby ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DIRECTED as follows: 

A. COUNT 1 - ORDER and REMEDIES as to HOUSE 
1. The HOUSE on the DEFENDANTS' PROPERTY nt 2324 Cnhllbi~ Rwd South is 

DECLARED an unlawIul public nuisance: 

2. Wilhin Lhjrly (30) days from h e  dde of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT, 

DEFENDANTS m y  ABATE the public nuisance concorning ihe HOUSE by laking 

the following actions: 

(4) cap, S C ~ I ~  or SCCUE any sewer. gas or olher ulility fncililies th111 formerly 
have served the PROPERTY; 

(b) remove fmm, discurrl or otherwise dispose of any items of personal 
PROPERTY that remain in the HOUSE; 

eommunily or nny portion thmor." 



(c) demotish the HOUSE in its entirety; 

(d) following h e  demolition uf the HOUSE, remove all demolition debris 
fram h e  PROPERTY and properly dispose of that debris; 

(e) following the demo1 ition of the HOUSE, grade MCI restore Lhe surfnce of 
!he PROPERTY as required in compliance with all rlute, counly or local 
regulations; ant1 

Ifl comply with a11 stale or local regulalions. ordinances, rules and laws 
regarding the demolition work (ilems (a)-(f) king  coHectively 
referenced as the '#HOUSE Demolition t7peraCtons1'), 

3. If. for any reason, DEFENDANTS do no1 perform and complele the ubove noted HOUSE 

Demolition Openlions in the period specified by this Court, the CITY. through its own 

forces or by contract service, may ENTER the PROPERTY and ABATE the nuisance 

condition concerning the HOUSE by perhrming or completing any or all of hose 

Optntions. If the CITY performs any HOUSE Demolitim Optratiot~s. the ClTY may 

cxcreise the following rights and taka the actions below in connection therewith: 

(a) tnck und account its expenses (including any contmctor expense und tho 
direct labor casts of its awn forces) incumd with rtspecl to those 
Operalions; 

(b) upon complelion of any HOUSE Demolition Operations, p~nvide n 
statement of its expenses for those Operntiorv to DEFENDANTS via 
certified mail to DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Rod Addrcsc dong with n 
request that DEFENDANTS reimburse h e  ClTY for those expenses. If this 
mailing is properly addressed and posted. this notice will bE decmed lo have 
been effectively given even if it is refumed untound or delivery is refused; 
and, 

(c) if DEFENDANTS fail or rehe  within sen (10) dnys followi~ig the dale of 
said ctdfied mail to reimburse the ClTY for its HOUSE Demolition 
OponLions expenses, PLAINTIFF may utilize the procedures st1 Forth in OB 
I 1-40-33 - 35 lo ps~css PLAINTIFF'S expenses of those Operations against 
the PROPERTY nnd be reimbursed for thaqe expenses in the manner set 
forth in those statutory provisions. 



B. COUNT 2 - ORDER and REMEDIES as to GROUNDS 

4. The pmcnt condiBon of the GROUNDS on DEFENDANTS' PROPERTY at2324 

Cuhaba Road South is DECLARED an unlawful public nuisance. 

5. Within thirty (30) days fmrn the date of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT, 
DEFENDANTS may ABATE the public nuisnnw concerning the GROUNDS by 

taking the following actions: 

(a) cut and remove from the PROPERTY any overgrown shrubbery, bushes. 
Vces and other vegetation thereon; 

(&J cut any gtusa or wee& on the PROPERTY to u height uFnot grater than 
10 inches and rcmove any resulting clippings; 

(c) cut and remove dongemus trees on Ihe PROPERTY, or any dead, failing 
or dangerous limbs on existing trees; and, 

(d) collecl and remove any fallen limbs, laves or vegelative debris from the 
premises (items (a)-(d) being collectively referenced as the llRemedial 
GROUNDS Opcrafions"). 

6. If, for any mon,  DEFENDANTS do not perform and compttle the above noled Rtmediul 

GROUNDS Operations in the period specified by this COW, the CnY, lhmugh its own 

forces or by contract service, may ENTER the PROPERTY and ABATE the nuisuncc 

condition concerning h e  GROUNDS by performing or compIe1ing my or all of those 

Opmtions. If the CITY perfom any Remedial GROUNDS Openrtions, the CITY may 

EXERCISE the following rights and take the adions below in connection therewith: 

(a) track and account its expenses (including my contmctor expense md the 
rlirecl labor costs of its own forcw) incurred wilh respect lo those 
Operations; 

(b) upon completion of any Remedial GROUNDS Operations, provide n 
statement of ibq ecrpcnswi for those Opemtions to DEFENDANTS viu 
certified mail to the DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Road Address dong wilh a 
requesl h u t  DEFENDANTS reimburse the CITY for those expenses. If [his 
mailing is properly addressed und posted. this notice wilI be deemed to have 
been effectively given even if it is returned unfound or detivery is refused; 
and, 

(c) if DEFENDANTS fail or refuse within ten (lo) days foIIowing the date of 
said certified mail to reimburse the CITY for its Remedial GROUNDS 
Operations, PLAIIWFF rnry utilize the procedures set forth in $1 11-40- 
33 - 35 to assess PLAINTIFF'S expenses of those Operations agdnst the 
PROPERTY and be reimbursed for those expenses in the manner set forth 

4 



bEFAULTjUDGMBNT TO ABATE PUBWC NUISANCE 
CV IS-001808-MGG 

This DEFAULT JUDGMENT shall forthwith be MAILED to DEFENDANTS by USPS 

fmt class mi1 to Ihe DEFENDANTS' Thornhill Road Address - 2924 Thornhill Road, 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, Alabama 3521 3. 

Further. within five (5) davs followinP tfte entry of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT, 

PLAINTIFF shall enter chc PROPERTY and POST a Notice on the entrance of the HOUSE 

located on the PROPERTY that states in substantial form as follows: 

'THE HOUSE AND GROUNDS ON THIS PROPERTY HAVE BEEN DECLARED 
PUBLIC NUISANCES BY DEFAULT JUDGMENT ENTERED DECEMBER 29. 
2015, IN CASE NUMBER CV 15-901808-MGG, CIRCUlT COURT OF JEFFERSON 
COUNTY. PURSUANT TO THIS DEFAULT JUDGMENT, THE OWNERS OF THIS 
PROPERTY HAVE BEEN DIRECTED BY THE COURT TO DEMOLISH THE 
HOUSE AND REMEDIATE THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS ON THE GROUNDS 
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS DEFAULT JUDGMENT. IF THE 
OWNERS DO NOT TAKE THAT ACTION, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE ClTY OF 
MOUNTAIN BROOK MAY ENTER THE PROPERTY, DEMOLTSH THE HOUSE 
AND TAKE OTHER ACTIONS TO ABATE THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS. A 
FULL AND COMPLETE COPY OF THE ENTIRE DEFAULT JUDGMENT MAY BE 
OBTAINED AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY 
CIRCUIT COURT, 716 RICHARD ARRINGTON BOULEVARD NORTH. 
BIRMINOHAM. AL." 

IV. POTENTIAL ADDITIONAL RELIEF and REPORT BY PLAINTIFF 

Except as set Forth herein, NO other relic€ is grunted to PLAINTIFF at this time. This 

action is TRANSFERRED to the Court's ADMINISTRATIVE DOCKET&r no more than one 

hr~i~dred #wen&-five I1251 days born the date of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT. Provitled however. 

Counsel for PLAJNTIFF is DIRECTED to file a written rcpon with the Court no hter than orre 

hutrdred hue##& duvs (1201 from the date of this DEFAULT JUDGMENT advising whether h e  

public nuisance conditions on Ihe PROPERTY have been abated. Following that report. the Court 

will CONSIDER whether any further relief, including the entry of injunctive relief nared in the 

COMPLAINT or the awarding of coun costs should be considered or gnnted in this case. 

Therefore, taxing of costs is HELD until further order. 

DONE and ORDERED this date. December 29,2015. 

c 
MICHAEL G. ORAFFEO 
Circuit Judge 



u C 
-- 

Pa Inlllviduall Exenl#rl lrum backup 
F~CCI ~ppf~pria~.. LOX. MP ~ropric~or cotporaa 0 ~ar~mrsnip ROWU . LLC svl~hho~dkg - 

Rcqucslefs name and address IoplionaD 

City o f  Mountain Brook 
P. 0. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook, AL 35213-0009 

tlsl account nunbefis) hcrc (opliam1) B m 

F O ~  W-9 
(Ruv Janualy 2002) 

0bvac.mcnr nr trru Tlcaur-r 
In:& R m N C  S~n*.sc 

Taxpayer ldentificalion Number UIN] 

U 

0 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification 

Nalc: It Iho acculrnl Ir In mmu ihan unu rimnc. sur llsu cl~i t r l  on payc 2 lor guldclirrcs on whusc nunlbcr 
to Met .  

Give fo rm 10 the 
rcqucster. Do no t  
send to the IRS. 

E n l r  your TIN In Ihe approprialc boa. For individuals, lhls Is your soclal sccurlly numbel (SSFl) 
However, lor a resident alien, solo proprlctor, or dlsrcgarded cntity. scc thc Parl 1 instrucllons on 

Under pcnallics of pe:jury. I cerlily lhat 

-- 

Socbl sccurlly numbcr 

1. The numbcr shorvn on lhis form is my correcr taxpayor idonlilicatfon numbcr (or I am walling for a number lo be Issuefl lo mc). and 
2. 1 am no1 subjecl tn backup vrlthholding bcwusc (a) t am exempt from backup wilhholdlng. or (b) I have nal been nol,fied by Ihc InlcrnJl 

Rcvcnuc Scrvlcc [IRS) that I am rubjccl to backup vrithholrllng as a rcsufl of a failure lo rcport all irIlCrCst or dlvidcnds, or (c) Ihc IRS has 
nolincd mc lhal 1 am no longer sublccl la hackup ratilhholding. and 

pagc 2. For othcr entities. it is your employer identification number (EIN) tf you do no1 havc a number, 
I I 4 - l + I I l  

S L ~  HOW l o  gel o TIN on pagc 2. or 

3. 1 am a U.5, person Cncludlng a U S resldcnt allcn) 
Ccrllficalion inslrucllons. You must cross oul ilcrn 2 above If you have bccn rhotlficd by lhc IRS lhal you are cunenlly subjccl lo  backup 
v~llhhoIding because you have failed l o  reporl all Inlercsl and dwidcnds on your lax rclurn. For real cstale transaclions, Itern 2 ducs nul apply. 
For mortgage inlcrcst paid, acquisition or abandonment ol secured property, cancclhllon of dcbl, contributlans l o  an individual rcllrement 
arnngcrnonl (IRA). and generally, paymcnls olhcr lhan inlcrcst and dividends, you arc no1 rcqulrcd to sign thc Ccrllficatlon, Lxrl you must 
provide your corrccl TIN. LScc Ihc inslruclions on p a w  2 1 

Purpose of Form 

i I, 

A person who ts required lo Rte an inlormalimn 
rclurn v.%h Ihc IRS mvsl gel your corrccl 
laxpayct Idcnlilicalian number (1 IN) la rcport. lor 
cxamplc, lncomc paid to you, rcal cslatc 
Iransaclions, rnartgagc Inlcrcsl you pald, 
acqulslllnn or abandonmcnl ot sccurcd propc~ly. 
cancclkilion of dcbt, or conlribullnns you mndc 
lo an IRA. 

Sign 
Hcre 

USE Form W.9 only Il you arc a U 5. pcrson 
(includiq a rcsldcnl alien). lo give your canccl 
TIN lo lhc person rcqucsllng II (rhc rcqucslcr) 
and. wkcn appllcablc, la: 

< 

Slgnaturc of 
U.S. person I- ~ i t t c ~  3- / / - / &  

1. Ccrtily lhc TIN you arc giuirtg Is corrccl lor 
you rvc ..v;liting lot a number la bc issucd) 

2. Cctlify you arc no1 subjccl la  backup 
withho!Oing, or 

3. Claim cxcmplbn lrom backup \-Alhholdmg L l  
you arc a U 5 cxcrnpl payce 

I1 you arc a fardgn pcrson, use lhc 
appropriale Form W-8. Scc Pub. 515, 
Wlhhdding or Tar an Nonrcsidcnl Alicns ant1 
Fo~cign Enllllcs 
Nale. #a  rcqucrlcr gives p u  a Corm olha than 
Form 2V.9 lo rcpurst your TIN. you n~rrrl we Ihc 
r ~ w s l e r %  r m  N I1 Is subsrm1;aUy slmit~r lo lMs 
Form W-9 

What I s  backup tvilhholding7 Pcrsarrs rllaklrlg 
certain payments lo you musl undcr ccrlaln 
eondillons wilhhu!d and pay lo Ihc IRS 30% ol 
such paymcnls aner Dccember 31.1001 (29% 
sltcr ncccmbcl31, 2003) lhis is ealkd 'backup 
vrllhholding ' Paymcnls lhal may bc sub]ccl lo 
backup vrilhho!ding include Intcrcst, dwidcnds. 
trokcr and barlcr crchangc Iransaclkns. ronls. 
royallics, nnncrnployce pay. and cctlain 
llayrnunls from lshing boa1 opctalors. Real 
cswlc lransacllons 1 0  no1 subject lo backup 
mttllhholrling 

You w i l l  no1 bc sul#ccl lo llackuli svllhholding 
CII piymcnls you rccclvc iI you glvc ltlc 
rcqucslcr your carrccl flN. makc Ihc p o p a  
ccrlincaiions, and rcparl nll your Iaxablc lnlcrcsl 
and dividends on your lax rclurn 
Payrncnls you rccclvc will be subjccl l a  
backup wilhhofding 11: 

1. You do no1 furnish your TIN lo llic 
rcqucstcr. or 

2 Yuu do no1 ccrllfy your f l t l  uhun required 
[scc Ihc Part II Inslrucliacrs an page 2 lor 
dctalls~, or 

3. rhc IRS r c~s  ~ h c  rcqucslcr lkal you 
lurnlskcd inn lncorrccl TIPI. or 

r Tho IRS 1~11s you lhat you arc sugcct lo  
b..ckup wilkholding bccausc you did no1 rcparl 
sY your lnlcrcst and dividcnds or1 your lax r c l m  
(lor rcpartnbb lnlncsl and divldcnds only), or 

5. You do no1 ccfllly lo Ihc r~qucstrr that you 
irla no1 suhjecl la backup wilhholding undcr 4 
abovc (for r c p ~ l a b ! ~  lnlcresl and dividcnd 
accounls opened ancr 1P83 only) 

Ccrlain payees and paymcnls arc cxcmpl 
from backup rsilhholding Scc Ihc lnslmclions on 
pagc 7 and Ihe scparalc Inslrucltons ror Ihc 
RcqucSlcr 01 Form W-9. 

Penal ties 
Fallurc to furnish TIN. II you 1111 lo furnish your 
CUIICC~ TIN lo a rcquc51~t. you nrc subjccl lo J 
penally 01550 for cach such Inllurc unlcsr your 
lililurc Is duc to rcasonablc causc and no1 lo 
v~iilhh ncglect 
Chvll pcnally lor blsc Inlonnallon wllh respccl 
l o  wllhholdhg. I1 you mikc a lalsc slalcmcnl 
vdlh no rcasonablc bask lhal rcsullr In no 
backup wilhholding. you arc suhjccl lo a 5500 
ucnally . - 
Crlmlnal pcnally lor lalsllylng Infomallon. 
IMIUully lalsilylng ccrl~nCallanS or affirmallons 
may SU~J~KI y o i  In criminal pcnalllcs including 
lincs andlor lrnp~lsonrncnl 
Mlsusu 01 TINS. I f  Ihv rcqucsrcr tfisdoxs or 
usm IlNs in vlalallon o l  Fcdcml taut. Ihc 
rcrlucstcr may be subjccl lo civil and cr~mlnnl 
pcnalllcs. 



g, 
'UqlW #R  IS ot erroy lW 

OP tld Yrq 'NU -03 ld W6 Ism MA 
'-m m-I v '~OnWlCfP 

ro aronnwuoa vsug 40 WI 'W urprfiard uo uolpaP~~w~rlW~ 
pg~ulb 'b~ JO UOWll83ulJ *bgi paaul. JO mopuoq~ w ummnbae 

L pled ~wl86m8uow -3 .- - 
ruon& ot Puiiwiad 
L BulP~O tI8 01 Pd sp- 

-6 uw wuuwsu wo saatuw ur~ 
twq ha ulp~G4 ~urdail 'sczipuw 

JOJ oorb~d~~~~u 0 ~U8~ '(-& 
01 Bmwd =a- - ~aq 
a&IF 

mJ WU4 umln 
sq@u *qua mj ssaulmq a 

ap~q~al=nba,an~o-sr(lwa~~ 
sl- op .rldd Jwo. 'NU 

PUmuIUO U3Ammolrerd~w MIW 
uosq WDy rrqn WslllILIBO 
W IOU OP lnq 'Nil 
mu MA wwurlted JJWO b 

UOllDJllllrP Wl lo t urall 
p rron haw  no^ '~01lmw3 aul uBis 

lW IIDA 'SUOlPMUUJl awl- 't 

'L-M Wed I09 '93UIO WIWPIWW 
Kltanes lrpg I JM UorJ 'pn3 111 
~vas un mJ 8 m Actcia uoll3dv OL *~trl~~unul '9-ss -9 ouo laG: lol rtddu 

'NIL 8 l~ 0p d J 'NIL u ld 01 mW4 
'Nqll~NLLpn-Pw~ 
sar(trllw-wlw~eyt~w~nJ 

'M3 $,mum mg ~luo 'qe *md 
'wI-uq37'1po@=lPs 

m mu~o w JI 'm~rap JI 'M .and. m) NSS rd ra1m 'lonmpul ut Aq p~w ar~ 

'(zm ~,LTGE: =pa~q~~10(13mlus~wXJl 
'NSS 

MK loylwld SUl mH 'N13 
d-p Jd%d *Nl U 

4 Efpup Jqedad 010s 9 em no& 
~~o~aq~~owSotmo~ms'~w uow 

lw ap ndn roq munu 4-s lrpos 
W q 8 ml '(NUd BqUnU UpllmUnWPI 

JdLl IPnp a1 JM q NU 
d*Nss mp~q qztou srrpuoatq 
IOU op dpua uew tuoplsw e wu nd I 

roq elephdd~ erg ul NU, ~noA ~aluj 
~arpuoua~w W~-~D&V .LL 
wal (hill) JequJnN uqlm"lluap1 l&dxelI1 uad 

'-~m 
$Ip9-*JyotWI 

-oVL w a* w plnoys 
-=N rrv~daa '6 Bulrnp wweut P-PJSU= a-8 wr(w 

uopud tsbL JWP -do aBtlsw= 
*pom,-u- 

, knw a 'mm ~a rn v *L &WtI puo *JWOrq 'pueplw '4coJeIul Z pe~~ldt~a e)md@ OLR BIC~~ 0s 
'8- wj 

t - w 

, , ,  

t-P"mnll 

t WmWWJd DVL 

tww 
r-RA- 

mp;yIp9Warllrplql 
-I 
wla-~mmu 

Imv'WIIU 

'30 Ns s Pm eurw rn 

dp(rrylrdod ws '1 vowunma a4 UBlS 01  he^ IOU OP no11 IN w6 *&IWIMJM 01 mhns tou Qnue 
raraur.:wn-mr~~r wPY~~w~~~A'EB~L~u~~~P U~PJOJRIOUIIU~~UU~UI~ 

WPW~ISU~~S~-J 'b-~ urn4 P r enbetl er(l 
-.L.. ~~L~~J~~Iu~~~o~Jo~~c~ ~J-~mie~~-sadh-tm 
WqWm J@)llq 'WPW 'bWul '1 UOA- OrOW JOj 'SpWplyp pU0 I-lUl 

wnn~btnro@Mr 
&wqplpv 

'mopq = w 'rl~l-d wm IIPPWIP 
=-'q !ir(tlnannLulpal~pul~uoll~~ 

ea a~dm muww olnt@ls 
drgeqwld-em=m-m 

ioncnroqr *w~a4wuw w du o wdwaq luoytduara~w 
qmm ear slua w thy3 (parlnbu 

u (udc3ws arp*pu( sienpvm 

""=.a, 
woqt rlep pue u6js Wau sseupnq 

WlNufi PlVl Wd 9w sl NU Wl BymDllOJ Wl Wl ul XOP .bIPPYWW 
lpv~uwol *ow uoAw 4u VDDt IU& md dmq luq 1duq. w pap uaqt #ta,wqe 

us uuorlurJ B *eqwrlto olwtpul weq peqwsa~ sa ornu moltmlua ~dur~re oro 
5 pue '0 stwy~)~ I( uana ~ltefi- &rlppyw WA ~~~lm dnvw uro~ ldwo~ 

Wo= uw al pelred W MA &M 9un .ouw mulmg. 
8- q- UUDJ ub 'VBW luom lo 'wwd 'sn a em eq, up ewu vga JO 'e w 'swpq krs 
- r orl .r MX IWI 1- 6ut~apnw w oi wlcirlsa ol BIUB AW noA -4nm WIII bum I-P 

WPW'I 'L 
uo11e3U1m~ll uBd a4w rn mw aw uo ~rlr a~u ayl 

lo OW cNI JW 
.ph -3 ~ua-op xw lmpa, p& uo umqs se 

WOUI pOnW MU qU '0U .OWN, YI UO 

lelren baa 04 8~~2) zzp"s=&z IYY ='Irnqd IrnqradiJMWJ0 om .alueu 
01 JaqwnN purr etueN aeqM 

a3lWN 13W LaWJd 



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 
Revenue Department 
PO Box 130009.56 Church St 

I Mountain Brook, AL 35213-3700 
(205) 802-2400 Fax (205) 870-3690 

i 

-- 

cWL;;;: :' : .. -.+.a - ? 
20650 

BEARDEN SERVICES LLC 
220 OAK FOREST DRIVE 
PELHAM. AL 35124 

;*.:*.. ' -1 7 -:., ;--, ;- - , . . . , , .-- ., . r* a . - - .,.?- . . . ; . -  ':. _ . .  -"' . " -1- ' - 6 -  - "' ' 
. . 

flyL@::: G:lLeLsy,n- ::. . - EO~~/DBBDP$MJ$;.~,!~,:~~..TL :: . - z .+,.. * .  - , 1 " , I F  . . i. A. ., z :A. ,,..- *-Lbti.:L ;'++.' A: , : .,-i-! '? - .Z!.  J .'j ,': , '-.'.., , ;., .. 
01-F eb-2016 AR BOND CASH BONDS $1,000.00 

Cash Bond For 2509 Country Club Cirde - Move lo 3420 Salisb 
, -1 , . : . ; : y  !, d Y  ;-.' ' , rmi-w$ir '7 ; .. $2: & ~ ~ ~ ~ U ~ ,  :,' =, , .; I , -; . ,. il... .$ -I:?;....~li-&.'. .<., . - . e . .. .... . -.:. b,. .. . .+.. . . a : ' :. r .  a .. . Pald 

01-Feb-2016 0 51,000.00 Sl,OOO.OO 

-- .. 
We Ulanll you for YOUP patPOnnmB 



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

56 Church Street 

P.0. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook. Alobamo 352 13 

Telephone: 205.802.3803 
Fax. 205.870.3577 
gos~ons@mtnbrook.org 

SAM 5. GASTON 
CITY MANAGER 

May 11,2016 

Dear Resident, 
- -  

The City of Mountain Brook has received complaints about high school students parking 
in the cul-de-sac at the end of Ridgecrest Road. (See enclosed map). A few residents 
have expressed their concern about safety, titter and limited access for emergency 
vehicles due to this parking situation. A suggestion has been made to make the cul-de-sac 
area of Ridgecrest Road a "No-parking" zone during certain hours. 

The Mayor and City Council would like to invite you to attend the May 23" City Council 
meeting, which will start at 7:OOpm to discuss these issues and suggestions with them. 
If you cannot attend on Monday, May 23", but would like to express your opinions on 
this matter, please contact me at 802-3800 or gastons@mtnbrook.org. 

I look forward to your comments on May 23". 

Sincerely, 

City Manager 























MARK S. DRUMMOND .......... ".............................**.**..*..*..*.*.*..**.***~.**...**...*-*.~*~*~*~~..****..***.*....*..**..*..***..**.....*..**....***.-....--. 
3453 Brook Mountah Lane 
Mountain Brook, AL 35223 
Phone (205) 907-3244 
m.s.d~dspring.com 

May 2,201 6 

Mr. Sam Gaston 
City Manager, City of Mountain Brook 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook, AL 3521 3 

Dear Mr. Gaston, 

I am writing you on W f  of the Brook Mountain Estates Homeowners Association, Ine. 
and as a thirty-one year resident of Mountain Brook. The entry of Brook Mountain 
Estates occurs at the intersection of Brook Mountain Lane and the cul-de-sac termination 
of Ridgecrest Road (please refer to the attached map exhibit). At the Ridgecrest Road 
culde-sac (please refer to attached photo) resides property owned by the City of 
Mountain Brook (westem half, right side of photo) and Lot 1 of Brook Mountain Estates 
and our landscaped entrance area and actendant stone wall & wIumn hardscape structure 
(eastern half, left side of photo). 

Our Homeowners Association has maintained the landscaping on both the City of 
Mountain Brook and Brook Mountain Estates sides. The routine maintenance that we 
perform on the City of Mountain Brook side is to trim the cmpe myrtles and boxwoods, 
much the plating beds, weed control, and cutting back the invasive privet hedge. We do 
not mind maintaining the entire cul-de-sac area because we take great pride in the 
appearance of our entry area and our neighborhood. 

Over the years the culdesac has been a meeting place and parking spot for Mountain 
Brook High School students. Groups of teens gather at all times, day and night, leaving 
trash in the cul-de-sac and in our maintained entrance arwr. During school hours, 
students use the cul-de-sac as unauthorized High School parking (photo shows typical 
school time parking in the cul-de-sac) and waIk through the woods fiom the cul-de-sac to 
the High School. 

The Brook Mountain Estates Homeowners Association, Inc. considers the unauthorized 
access from the culde-sac to the High School a potential liability hazard if a student were 
to get injured walking on this steep terrain. The congestive parking in the culde-sac 
renders it useless for turning around any emergency vehicle, such as a fire mck or 



ambulance. The trash and beer cans that accumulate in the cul-de-sac is a public 
nuisance and a constant maintenance issue for o w  residents, neighborhood and HOA. 

We respectfully request that No Parking and No Litter signs be erected in the Ridgecrest 
Road cul-de-sac as a matter of public safety, HOA liability exposure, and pubIic nuisance 
issues. 

Please let me know if we need to meet to discuss. Thank you for your consideration on 
this matter. 

ZJ& 
-- ---- -- 

Mark S. Drummond 
President 
Brook Mountain Estates Homeowners Association, Inc. 

Cc91 Mr. Judy S~iia,  Brook Maunluin Bstatcs IIOA, Inc. (Treasurer) 



Jefferson Countw. A L . ' M ~ D  Viewer 





Page I of 2 

From: Sam Gaston 

Sent: Wednesday, May 04,2016 4:24 PM 

To: 'Mark Drummond' 

Cc: 'jodysaiia@gmaiI.com' 

Subject: RE: Brook Mountain Estates HOA + Ridgecrest Rd. cul-de-sac prablems 

Mark and Jody. 
We met with the high school principal today and we have reviewed the situation. We havethad a similar situation 
on West Chester south of the school a few months ago. 
Here is what I can report to you; 

1. Our Public Works crews will continue to monitor the trash in the culde-sac. 
2. There are two street lights in this area. Our night patrols will check to be certain they are both working. The 

southernmost light has a very short arm on the pole. I can ask APCO to place a longer arm on the pole so 
that the light better illuminates the culde-sac. 

3. The students parking along the culde-sac are rnaiiily~phomores who are not allowed to drive on 
campus. School policy only allows far junlors and seniors to have a car on campus. A few could be 
students who have lost their campus driving privileges or students who have been assigned a parking 
space on the lower end of the campus by the baseball field and don't want to walk so far to the school 
building. 

4. In August the school will remind the sophomore parenls and students that they are not allowed to park on 
campus, but if they drive, do not park in residential areas. These students are encouraged to carpool with 
juniors and seniors or adults. The junior and senior drivers will also be reminded to use their on-campus 
parking spaces and to not park off campus. 

5. There Is a gate on your side of the school, plus a missing section of fence. The school plans to lack this 
gate, except for football games in the Fall and to repair the mlssing section of fence. 

6. School is out on May 27*. 
7. This problem seems mild in the Fall, but rears up In the Spring when many sophomores obtain their driver's 

licenses. 
8. You can came to the City Council's pre-meeting on May 9Ih to ask the Council to consider making the cul- 

de-sac a 'No-Parking" zone for certain hours of the day such as Tam9pm Monday-Friday. My concern Is 
that this will only push the student drivers up the hilt on Ridgecrest or down Brook Mountain Lane. The City 
Council will want the staff to noUfy all the residents of your street and up Rldgecrest of this proposed ' N e  
Parkingm request and schedule a hearing on it at the May 23d meeting. 

We do not set the Hme of the pre-meeting until the Friday before, but my guess it will start at 6pm on Monday, 
May 91h with our formal meeting at 7pm. Please let me know if you would like to attend or have any questions 
about the information above. 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, AL  
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountah Brook A L  3521 3 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
(205) 870-3577 Fax 

- - - - - - - . 
From: Mark Drummond [mailto:m.s.d~mindspring.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 02,2016 10:45 AM 
To: gastons@mtnbrook.org 
Cc: jodysaiia@grnall.com 



Sam Gaston 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HOOD, AMANDA 
Friday, May 06,2016 853  AM 
Sam Gaston; Ted Cook 
Fencing 

Mr. Gaston and Chief Cook, 

Per our meeting this week, our maintenance team has corrected the open fencing issue 
related to the Ridgecrest area. The gate was installed by parks and rec. for retrieving 
bal ls  and other items. We have requested that it be secured during school hours. 

Have a wonderful weekend, 
Amanda 

Sent from my iPad 


	2016-May-23 Agenda
	2.  Minutes
	3.  Golf Month
	4.  Classification Survey-Personnel Board
	5.  Conditional Use
	6.  Clinical Agreement-Wallace State
	7.  Nuisance Abatement - Rowe
	8.  On-street Parking

